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Westlake Boys' High School and Foundation

Chairman's Annual Report
For the year ended 31 December 2018

In my report for 2017 some of you may recall that | briefly outlined just what it is that the Board of Trustees
does. In short, the Board is responsible for the governance of the school — the Board oversees the work that
the Headmaster and the staff do to ensure that the School’s strategic objectives are being achieved, and that
the way in which the school is operated complies with the various statutory and regulatory requirements
overseen by the Ministry of Education.

In this year's report | will discuss a few of the matters with which the Board is involved and how the Board's
work in those areas flows through to the staff, the students, their parents and the wider community, So a few
thoughts follow on school property, Board policies and subjects offered by the school.

One of the Board's more tangible responsibilities is to ensure that the school's buildings and property are
maintained and are able to be used for the required purpose. This is not always an easy task, especially in
light of the fact that the blocks around which the rest of the school is built are still the same “Nelson Blocks” as
were built for the school when it opened in 1962. Maintaining 56-year-old buildings, let alone buildings built in

the last ten years, and ensuring that they meet 21% century teaching and education needs is a complex
business. As the schoo! evolves some of these buildings need replacing and while it is with some sadness that
we are about to bid farewell to the Old Gym (souvenir wall bars will soon be available to those who recall the
days of legendary PE teacher Mr Butt and his favourite game “"Groups and Bumps”) in its place by the
beginning of the 2020 school year will be a brand new double storey classroom block which will provide
uptedate facilities to replace those of the increasingly dilapidated F Block. The Board has worked hard to
persuade the Ministry to approve this plan, and is delighted that it will get underway in December this year.

The Board is responsible for putting in place a number of policies which govern the way in which certain things
are dealt with within the school. Up until a few years ago the Board had a bewildering number of policies but a
very diligent review a few years ago consolidated those policies into the 19 policies that we operate under
today. These policies are subject to a constant programme of review, with the Board generally reviewing one
policy per monthly board meeting, so they remain fresh and relevant. Policies cover such diverse topics as
curriculum delivery, timetable, community relationships, staff appraisal and professional development, finance,
child protection, international students and privacy. Each policy is supported by a comprehensive procedure
document which sets out the way in which the Board expects that the policy requirements will be met. ltis
through this good governance that the school is able o develop its strategies to meet, and we hope exceed,
the education requirements of our students.

The Board receives reports from the school about what is going on within the school on a day to day basis, and
as to what trends and changes the school is experiencing. For example, at a recent Board meeting we were
provided with data showing the number of subjects offered in Year 12 for 2019, and how many students had
enrolled in each subject. While we would expect at a Boys school that science and mathematics subjects
would be very popular it was with some surprise that we saw that arts and humanities subjects were much less
popular than we had anticipated, and less than they have been in the past. The Board is keen that the
students at Westlake Boys gain a broad education across a number of disciplines — high school is after all one
of the last chances many students will have to try such a wide range of subjects. So while we certainly do not
wish to discourage any students from their chosen courses we would encourage the students, and their
parents, to think for 8 moment as to whether perhaps adding histery, geography, Korean, accounting or
photography {to name a few) might help to better develop a more broad, and curious, outlook on life. After all
you spend an awful long time after school working — why not take the opportunity to have some fun, while still
learning and gaining valuable skills, whife you can?
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These are just a few of the areas which the Board of Trustees is required to oversee. Westlake Boys is
fortunate to have a talented, dedicated and hardworking Board. That Board comprises Melinda Bennett, Chris
Simcock, Jimmy O’Brien, Phil Harkness and Andrew Nicoll as elected parent representatives, Darryl Roycroft
as a co-opted Board member, Tracy Houzet as the staff representative, the Headmaster Mr Ferguson and for
2018 we have had the pleasure of having Jonathan Zou as the elected student representative. Each Board
member brings a set of skills and points of view which are invaluable in ensuring that the School is able to meet
the expectations of the students, staff and wider community. There are elections in May 2019 for three parent
representatives, so we may well be saying thanks and good bye to some existing trustees and welcoming
aboard new trustees, The Board looks forward o this process of continued community involvement, and a
chance for a refresh. We encourage all parents to take the time to consider those who will stand for those
three positions, and to cast your votes.

Finally a few thank yous as 2018 begins to wind down (or up for students with the imminent prospect of
external exams). To the Board of Trustees, and to our secretary Sandra White, thank you for your dedication
to our school — your time is given generously, and your hard work helps to keep Westlake Boys as the great
school that it is. To the Headmaster Mr Ferguson and your Senior Leadership Team thank you for steering the
ship and giving our students the opportunities to succeed. To the teaching staff your hard work and care and
generosity is greatly appreciated — not only for your help and care in the classroom but for being at cycling
training at 5:30 in the morning, or leading the musicians through just one more run over that last piece, or for
being there in the freezing rain at yet another training session — our students wouldn't be able to have a
Westlake Boys education without you.

The staff are all ably supported by a large team who support them. So thank you too to the "back room" — all of
you who help with front of house, enrolment, finance, laboratory work, keeping the grounds looking great,
keeping the Wi-Fi going and so much more - you all do a marvellous job and we really do appreciate all your
hard work.

The Board is also very grateful for the continuing support of the PTA and of Westlakers. These two
organisations work tirelessly to support the school, raising money but also helping with the organisation of
events, helping the staff to feel appreciated and working to make sure that the connections that Westlakers
make in their years at school are able to be maintained and enhanced in the years that follow. Thank you to
the PTA and Westlakers.

Congratulations to all our prize winners today — you should be proud of your achievements. To your
classmates | hope you too will help celebrate your friends’ successes and we wish you all the very best for your
external exams and for whatever 2019 might bring to you.

Andrew Nicoll
BOT Chairman
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Westlake Boys' High School and Foundation

Headmaster's Annual Report
For the year ended 31 December 2018

It's been a great year. Once again, our community has a lot to celebrate and be grateful for. With most of our
high stakes exams still to come, there Is still a great deal to achieve.

Our academic results at the end of last year were once again strong. The headline figures of 95% for Year 11,
93% for Year 12 and 95% for Year 13 were impressive across the board and were some of our best ever.
Remember though that these results don't just happen by chance. They happen because of hard work and
consistent effort. The fatal trap of assuming it will all be ok because people before you passed and then not
working hard enough, catches up on you and often means disappointment and revised plans.

Remember that anything really worth doing is probably hard work and will absolutely require you to do things
you don't currently do, which will feel uncomfortable for a while. This is a *hard truth” we must all face. If it
was easy, everyone would already be doing it.

These qualities of hard work and consistent effort also meant that six of our young men finished the year in the
top 60 students in the country, for the second year in a row, more than any other school. Congratulations to
Stefan Ivanov, Lawrence Gao, David Xiao, Winston Yao, Jonathan Wang and Joshua Ching. Overall our young
men at the end of last year achieved 151 Scholarship passes, our second highest ever and the fourth highest
of any school in New Zealand. We have now been in the top four schools for scholarship passes for a total of
eight years.

Research carried out by Victoria University's Education Department this year traced the achievement of boys in
boys’ schools compared to boys in co-ed schoals for the last four years. This was an extension of the first three-
year study commissioned by the Association of Boys Schools for New Zealand. There is now seven years of
evidence showing that at every decile level and at every achievement level and irrespective of ethnicity, boys
do better in boys’ schools. | presented these findings this year to a global audience at the International Boys
Schools Conference. This sort of evidence is valuable to boys’ schools all over the world.

It is exciting to think how our first full year of Year 11 taking NCEA exams only will pan out this year. We look
forward to celebrating these achievements at the start of the 2019 year at our Scholars’ Assembly.

2018 has also seen the start of our Pupuke Community of Learning, our kahui ako. Under the leadership of
Julie Saikkonen from Westlake Girls High School, we have continued to develop links with local schools in our
community, with more initiatives planned for 2019. A particular highlight was the community music concert
which was held here in our Auditerium. Well done to all of our staff who have been involved in the Community
of Learning this year. This initiative has a lot of potential to become something really positive for our local
cluster of schools.

We have also made some good progress this year with our Character Education initiative. Under Mr McBride's
leadership a number of staff have been involved in the early stages of something that will become very
significant to our school over the next five years. The premise behind the Character Education plan is that we
explicitly and intentionally work on developing the character of all our young men throughout their time here.
The community forum that we held at the end of last term was a great start in talking about the qualities we
expect of a graduate at Westlake. The group of students, former students, parents, board members and
Westlakers thought that the young men leaving our school should have the conviction to stand with mana,
should be able to adapt to constant change with courage and optimism. They should engage with and
meaningfully contribute to their communities. They should listen respectfully, consider what they have heard
then respond appropriately with confidence. They should be able to workto consider those who will stand for
those three positions, and to cast your votes.etter develop a more broad, and curious, outlook on life. After all
you spend an awful long time after school working — why not take the opportunity to have some fun, while still
learning and gaining valuable skills, whi
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I recently watched an interview with Jack Ma, founder of Ali Baba and purported to be China's richest man. He
recently stood down as Chairman of Ali Baba with a plan to return to his original career, teaching. As part of his
press conference at the World Economic Forum where he spoke about the future of education, he argued that
because machines and computers are so superior to humans at acquiring and storing knowledge nowadays,
we need to change some of the way in which we deliver education. He proposed that we should focus on
teaching collaboratior, independent thinking, care for others, team work, values and creativity through art,
music and sport. He went on to say that uniess we change what we teach potentially in 30 vears’ time we could
be in trouble. Certainly, some interesting food for thought from a global leader.

[n any given year there are normally one or two of our sportsmen who achieve things on a world stage. This
year however has seen several incredible international achievements. Only this week we welcomed back our
four Youth Olympians from Argentina. To Murdoch Mclintyre, Matthew Lucente, Oscar Guo and Connor Bell,
well done from all of us. Connor's gold medal in the discus and Oscar's silver medal are worthy of a special
mention.

Murdoch picked up a silver medal as well, at the World Cross Country Championships in Paris this year, along
with his Westlake team mates David Moore, Stuart Hofmeyr, Daniel Robertson, Zach Keenan and Blair Hill.
Well done to Mr Strydom again on his leadership of our cross country and distance running programme.

We also had a World Champion in sailing this year. Blake McGlashan won the 420 World Sailing
Championships in Rhode Island in the United States.

In New Zealand this year we won national titles in Badminton. Squash, Cross Country and Road Racing. Our
Sailing and Water Polo teams ended up as national runners-up and our Cyclists were placed third.

An honourable mention to our 1% XV at this point. The team remained undefeated throughout the North
Harbour season and played their game of the season in the Blues final against St Peters, The referee wrote to
four of us after the game to apologise for awarding the try that secured victory for St Peters. He admitied he
made a mistake and this mistake cost us the game. Often the margins in sport are small and, in this case, it
didn’t go our way.

I was lucky enough to see our choir, Voicemale, perform in ltaly this year where they won the Grand Prix at an
International Choral Festival in Florence. They were lucky enough to perform in some of the world's most
beautiful venues including St Peter's Basilica in the Vatican in Rome. A real trip of a lifetime.

Once again, our bands and orchestras did incredibly well at the KBB festival and our Barbershop Quartet won
the New Zealand title. Our Symphony Orchestra, Concert Band and Big Band all won Gold Awards. Symphony
also took the prize for Best Romantic Work. Concert Band won Best Arranged Work for Elgar's ‘Nimrod' and
Best Pre-1950 Work. Daniel Ai of Chamber Orchestra won the award for Outstanding Soloist for his serene
performance of ‘The Swan' by Saint-Saens.

Our Kapa Haka group held their own in division one of Polyfest this year, performing to an outstanding level.
This is the first time we have been in this group and as the only Nerth Shore school in the division, Mr Waititi
and the members of the group shouid be very proud of their achievements. We wish them well this weekend at
the Te Ahurea Tino Rangatiratanga Secondary Schools Kapa Haka competition at James Cook High School.

Congratulations to Mr Brown and the drama team on their successful, fabulous production of Youthscape in
July. It was an original, really clever piece of social commentary, that got some great feedback and reviews.
We look forward to Les Misérables next year.

A special mention also to our Premier Debating team who won the Auckland Premier Debating Championships
this year, with a Year 12 team, led by William Price.

At the end of this vear we farewell three staff members who between them have amassed an incredible 88
years at Westlake Boys High School.
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Barbara Naylan has worked as a Laboratory Technician here for 32 years. With her team she has made sure
that science can be exciting, by preparing experiments, looking after chemicals and the enormous range of
equipment needed for hundreds of lessons. A behind the scenes role that is vital in every good Science
Department. Thank you, Barbara, for your dedication to our school and for keeping our scientists safe.

Brian Mackle took up teaching after a career in the Navy. Mr Mackle has spent 21 years with us at Westiake.
He's been a great teacher of young men in the Technology Department, often helping them discover their
passion for something that they didn't know about previously. He has also been a Rugby Manager throughout
his time here, every single season.

Finally, we also say goodbye to Trevor Weal, after an incredible 35 years with us. A real Westlake legend. Mr
Weal is often one of the staff members that Old Boys from the 80’s and 90's enquire about when | meet them
at reunions. They ask because they remember him fondly. On the Westlakers Facebook page last week,
some terrific tributes to Mr Weal were posted. A much-loved teacher who is going to be missed. Trevor has
been a great Head of Commerce for many years as well as coaching football and looking after our Premier
Tennis team for the last 15 years, winning many Auckland tities.

This December and January we will be demolishing our original gym as well as N2 and N3 and all of the
storage sheds in that part of the school. In their place we will be building a new biock for teaching languages in
our school. Once this is complete, hopefully by this time next year, we will demolish F block, creating more
space for moving around the school and for all students to enjoy during interval and lunchtimes. We are also
well on the way to securing the necessary funding to build our own indoor cricket facility this summer.

As | draw to a close | want to say thank you. Firstly, thank you very, very much to all the young men in this
room for what you do, and to our families, thank you for choosing to send your sons here.

Thank you to our Board of Trustees led by Andrew Nicoll for your continued dedication and support of our
school and me.

To our PTA, Foundation and Westlakers and other volunteers thank you.

To the people who | work most closely with Mr Gordon, Ms Kwok, Mr Cachopa, Mr Jackson, Mr Young, Mrs
Houzet and Mr McBride. To Mrs Mills, Mrs Clough, Mr Ford, Mr Saul and my wonderful EA Sandra White — |
am extremely grateful for what you all do, thank you.

Finally, to all our staff. Our Deans, subject leaders, teachers and non-teaching staff. The Board of Trustees
and | are so appreciative of everything you do for our young men and our school. Thank you.

As | was driving home on Tuesday after our music awards dinner, | saw a billboard promoting one of our
universities. The tag line said, ‘The future belongs to the relevant'. As a school we must continue to think about
how best to prepare all of you for the future. Your challenge is to work out how you are going to be relevant.
I'm sure the future has always been uncertain but the challenges around climate change, global conflict and
technological disruption respectively, pose some interesting questions currently.

We often ask people 'i,i‘v they have plan B. However, there is no Planet B, so we need to look after this one.

It would be nice to think that the rest of the world including New Zealand can figure out the problems of
immigration and angry politics. Neither of these issues seem to be improving at the moment. And then there is
technology. Whilst it is-ground breaking and fascinating to see the robots created by Boston Dynamics doing
parkour and moving like humans. Elon Musk, in a recent interview | listened to, warned that Artificial
Intelligence is something that we need to be really wary of. Listening to someone as intelligent as him talking
about space travel, electric and solar panel cars and Al, makes it all sound so real and so close. He also said
that we're better to be optimistic and wrong than to be pessimistic and right when we think about the challenges
of the future.

Things are changing and quickly because of technology. What we all need to do is stay positive about it, get
used to it and make the most of it. Adaptability is the key.
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My final piece of advice this year comes from one of the most decorated navy seal officers of all time. He says,
‘make your bed every morning”. It means you will have accomplished your first task of the day. It will give you a
sense of pride and it will encourage you to do another task and another and another. By the end of the day,
that one task completed will have turned into many tasks completed. Making your bed will also reinforce the
fact that little things in life matter.

If you can't do the littie things right, you will never do the big things right. And, if by chance you have a
miserable day, you will come home to a bed that is made—that you made—and a made bed gives you
encouragement that tomorrow will be better.

If you want to change the world, start off by making your bed.

As CS Lewis said, "You can't go back and change the beginning, but you can start where you are and change
the ending.”

Virtute Experiamur

Mr David Ferguson, Headmaster
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Westlake Boys' High School and Foundation

Kiwisport Annual Report
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Kiwisport funding continues to complement and subsidise the Westlake sports programme to ensure
quality and accessibility.

We view coaches as the greatest enablers of our students so Kiwisport funding has been channelled
into accessing elite external coaches and ongoing professional development of our existing coaches.
Italso supports staff wages within the sports department to ensure administration and backroom
tasks are efficiently taken care of.

The funding from Kiwisport also goes into the upkeep and maintenance of the Fitness centre 1o
ensure it is fit for purpose. It is now a highly functional, safe space used by students throughout the
day from before school, during school and well after.

A key pillar of our sports programme is social sport and this has continued to grow with programmes
in basketball, football, volleyball, cricket and futsal. This number has been further boosted by the start
of an Olympic weightlifting club. Kiwisport funding makes this possible.

Finally where appropriate KiwiSport is used to alleviate the financial burden of the travel associated
with attending events around the country and wider Auckland. It is unfair to pass all of these rising
costs onto students.

Kiwisport funding allows us to improve the quality and quantity of the sporting opportunities and

experiences available to all of our students at both ends of the sporting spectrum providing another
educational context for student development.

Westlake Boys' High School and Foundation Annuai Report and Financial Statements



(¢]9 SjUDWEES |[EIDURUIY Put LUUDY |EHULY UOREPUNIUY PUE [UOYJYS  SA0YH SAERSTYAA

[ panoiduu) 01 paj pue palELIPIOOS
131134 SEM UONUIAIBIU] WEXI-1SO4
‘suoendse 31| 0] AjquIassy siejoyas afexoed aul-un UB O} WAISAS SIY] LISAUOY) “walsAs
10} P3YSi|qe1sa SpIEME 3ZU04g uodai ays ydnoaul Suniss jeod Juspnis dojanag

/ JOniiS / ploD / winuneld 104 BUBID
‘SWIBX2 AO3 PUB AN J2)JB PBISAYDP
pue pasiAap S21891e415 UOIIUSAIRIUI |
paseq-iuswitedaq ‘s|eod spiemol
ssaudoad 1suteSe syiodas s1aydes)
‘suoljesylienb nayl spiemo) syipals
|Budalui feuoiiippe Suied syuspnis {
4S11-1€ 3OS U] Pa}|NSaJ aA0Ye

Y1 JO || "Sludpnis 31D pue YIDN
410q 10§ paldjjo awweldosd uoIsIASl
Aepijoy 1390120 "potiad swexa

A03 Suunp patonlop doysylom
Apnis g Adeusary “Aepyjoy Apnp

ay] ui pasansp doysyiom Adeawiny

(6107 DIAlY) s103ed1pUt | _.

JlWapese se [[am Se ‘SJuapnis

SIS 1e, BuiAyuapt jo sseoad sy ui :
papn|aul mou 32ueping pue 1dag S JINY

‘sdjysuone|as i ‘$10128J X{S1} PIYIIUSPI SABY OYm
wmofao_msm_uBuw:c:coum%; >>vﬁ_ﬂ:mv:u:omm___Emp«mﬁﬁ_BpmmE___Bmcmwuwf

pue JB3A 33} JO 1IR1S Y3 1B SIU3pNIs
}S1-1€ JO S31jIWe) YlM JoW Sueag sueag ‘a8exaed auo uf 3duepualie ‘LoyD ‘jrioised
‘S3|NS31 J|GBEAR 3)BW PUB 1D3j0D) "SIUSpPN1S
| 219 10440 ASLE 1B Ajjuapi 0} elep paseq-1uapnis dojaasq
Buipnpul e1Ep |[B PAUIRILOD 15414 B L VIl .
SWBX] dea) J0puz O ‘_O_._Q puolas ‘SjuoguIssasse , _
3Y) SWEX JBIA-PIIAl JaJe 1511y 5,JB3A SIU) Ut JUSWSADIYIE-IBPUN JO YSLI 18 248 |
9y} paonpoid 34am salepdn oMt | YA YOH 1BY1 SIUSPNIS Ylm ASa1e41S UORUBALIIUI UB ped 93 SNONIqUE 310W 3.1e suoliendse Sjuspnis
ucnIY )
saueIeA JO SiSAjeuy éoym | suopde aypads |/ Auoug 2Emeas | BUICIFNG JUBPNLS JO SLHIDT U2 4N

dulaqjiom Juapnis e

aoueLIep Jo sisAjeuy - 810Z uejd jenuuy

|ooyog ybiH shog ayepsapm




L

SIUBUISIEIG [BOURUIY pue podey jenuuY uolepLnod pue jpouog yBiH sAog SXENSSM

‘BUIuaA3 uadQ ay} jo Sulwun
YL YUM UL 1Y [ SIYL *ISJ40 DM 1BUM JO 1315.)

(6T0Z DINY) paleuluassip e 104 Wdpg:c-wdy usamiag eweaqg/sninfliods
pue pauole ‘patejiod usag Ul SJUIPNAS Pa1saUDIUL ([ SHIAUL |im 2m Agaiaym
SBU UOJIBWLIOJUE |1V “BXB[IS3A 01 ,UOOUIBLLY SBNIAIIY DYEJISAAN, B 12O [jIMm 3m v
SIU3PNIS +0Z SPUDS 1eY) jooLds AIBrs 151} Suniem
1B SI3yIEa) OOYIS 3IBIPIULIBIU] Y)Mm 091 JUBLIMNIDABL JO Sea. J0ads Yam payse) Fuo| e 3ALY 01 BNUITUOD aMm puUe [0oYS YSIH
S2UD3W PAPUIIE SISGUISW YBIs § DAV | Hels Aa) AQ S|ooYyos B1BIPAWIBIU| 0 SHSIA BNUIUG) Y | ,shog ayeasspn 1e jolul 03 Aidde s3uspnis 340
{6107 DY) pa1dadae souaiaguo)
54l 0] uoe)AUl pue paliels
sey ssa00.d Ya1easay U0V Isgl
uo1IEINPI 3AISOJ pue
{6T0Z DY) Yoiew JapeIEYD U0 6TOZ JOJ IUBIUGY WNjNDLLND dofRAsQ
u pajeidwiod aq [jm pue paliels JNV
uaaq see| ssanaud 3|1404d Joydes) v uol3eanp3
JNY SAILISOd PUNOIE SSIUSISJUO0T PUSLIR PUB UDIRasay
(6t0z 2AY)
ssadoud ay) o ajdoad gt syLng uo13eanp3 Usjoeley) punote Agales e Juswuajdu uo11eINps dansod pue
e Jugnoug aney s102[o1d 10|id Mau g JNY 03 UOKIEINPT 21241 UM SINUIIUOI MIOMN £3 uoREINPR U1910EJELD puno.e A8a3eas doeaag

[MiL] -stuswasiopua 1o saqunu
ySiy w Sunynsaa ‘pajuswajdu
AJIn}sS32305 SB5IN0D UOISUSIXS
TTJA "519A9] 1Sow 1e so3e ssed

suonesdse s3uapnis Juisies ug
pe3j e 4.} 0] SJaY2e3] 103[gNns pue SI3yIes] s,




[

SjuBWaIe)S [eloueUld pUe Hodsy jenuuy ucjlepunod pue jooyss ybry sAog axense

(6T0Z JWY) sBunaa Od |[e
Ui J0IS 1einB3J B Sey mou 1d(3ng e

DAY
051

IV
091

*SBSSE]D WIo4 13yl ul JuawadeSus saigisod
pue je|n8as yBnoayy 3180 1BYY Ui JUIPNIS AlaAd
MOy 01188 05[e Suea( “I0ABY DY ‘JUSWISABILIE

‘SOUBPUDIIE SE INS SANSSI punoJe safjiutey JiHdads
yum 8ui3e8ua w1 3j0J aanoeoid B aye) sueag

"IURISU 1541 a3 ut Buppes) dluapedy

pue [B1035Bd Y104 JOJ 12€1U0 JO Jutod ayl Sureq
Suea( aY) JO SSTUBIBME || *2IN1I11S MU punole
Qd 2A13234 pue Ydepe 03 aNUIUOY SURIG 3SNOH

9d ‘90 Iv

£3°9D TV

‘POLIILBI-IUBPNIS
pue aapoeoad ‘BAIMSOd S11BL) WAWDABIYIE
JIWBPEJE PUB DIED [B40ISR UO SN20Y

JNV

JNY

EEEY)

ajoym ad Inoysnouys ‘Ul apes syuapnis Juiday
10} 1083002 JO Juiod e s3ippng SSep) Wio4 ayl
jew 03 padojaasp Jauling st swwesdold Appng

‘AR UOIINpUE Y}
0 523ESSaW BY] WIIYRSI 0] G JBBA J0J WIS} AIDAD
3SNOH Yoea 10§ ANAIIY asnoH dn mojjoy e ysijqels3

BISIM
03 He3s 3|geAcius pue SAI10. UB 91313 PUB SUBRQ
a1 Aq pa| Aeg uononpu) ay3 dojaasp Jayling

12 ‘1Y

WBWIAdIYIR pue Sulag-{[am Juapnils
$321111014d 18] JUSWUOIAUS U S| HRSIMN

Apuniiwon
|y uj saoiejsuesy BuiBe8ua Aqg Buiuans uado
1no Sulpuatie s31|Iwey Jo ANSIBAIP AUl Suisealou|

LA




€

SiUsLUB)E}S [BIOUEU|4 pue Hoday (Bnuliy Uolepuncd pue jooyas ybBiH SAog oxepsap

‘eTOZ W

SISSE|I UOISUBIX3 ZT4A S40W IO 2UO
Ul pajjoLud SyuUapms 60 SS3IINS
24nsua pue Ajjiqe jo a8ues jIny

3y1 Jo) 13182 0] pauue|d Ajnyaled

Z [2A97 VION 18 sswuwiesdoad
UOISUIIXd PUB $351N03 MIAN

‘€718 353U
%GT pue z7 }e asea.oul %Gy ‘s1el
ssed 77 u1 35B2UOUI %/ IUBWAABIYIY
uoe Ul Juawaaosduwil

PRX}JE "SIUIPNIS YSII-1B J50WU

01 Buljjasunod dwapede apiaoad

01 poluiodde Sno3LI0d BUILLLY

‘unJd alam Adeaay] pue AJesawnN uo
$N204 e yam sawuesiosd AepijoH

"JUSLBASILIR JUSPN]S YIE1] O] 3|qRjIeAR
JABY aMm 1BY) BIRP Y3 ISIT O [IPOL B AfU3pI

(Sydel Jn0A UQ ‘EAVYSSY) Suluiea) Jo

12341p 3UY3 01 SB SUOISIDa PAWIoU] 3yew 0} ejeq
J0 3sn ay; (f1enjeas pue) sreudosdde Ajnuap)
S1UapnIs

unJ VI (e Jo Buliojua Ll /SpaaLl JIW3PeIe 34} JO SPIaU By) |
2Jam sawwesdoud 3N Joj Adeidin ; $108)J3. (RTOT) 24010N11S UESP MU BY] 1BY} a4nsu] |
‘pauleiulew sem ueap A _ 'sjead asay] Yoeas 0) syuapnis
Jlwspede ay) yim sdunlsaw 1ejnday __ 1SISSE [|Im 1Y) Saidalel)s UOIJUaAIRIUL 318a.4)
IV | |
6107 10§ a2ed | saulwesdoud Qd S,|ooyas ay) pue _
Ui 39 {jim sw315As Yioq os sasodind VN _ 125 8y ‘seniwwio) wnjnauung yanoiyl malnay
IUBIBYP panias Aay) palen|eas winInaIng ayl jo uonejuawa|dwi ay) peal
#SHEW IN0A UD,, pUe € AYSSY
MYL ‘paadans 0} Wayi sajqeus |
‘dn mojjo} 10j Sueag 01 pate[nin 1841 WNJNJILIND 343 9ABY SIUSPMIS €T PUe ZT ”
JI9M S3AWEN ‘paijijuspi atem sdnois ‘LT 494 (e 3ey) 3insus o) swwesSoad UoiIIsies |
1U3PNIS pue spuspnIs sty YiH | ML/ VIIN pue dupesy ‘sauepind siwapede ayy peal W
{
s3uBleA JO SiSAjeuy FOUAA suoide ayads "

[ Monsd s1daieas

_ € [9/97 18 %56 PUP Z pUe T [3A37] € |

83 | 96 an0qe 3s wIDN Ul 5|93 |18 18 s3jel ssed

uoy

JLOINO0 JUSPNIS O SILIIT UL [FY _

winjnoun) pue Sujulea ‘Suiydeay

@



143

sjuswalelg |eIoUeUl PUE Loday [enuly uoepunod pue [ooyos YyBiH shog axejsem

J3Y10 UsIA 'ABAINS 1) jJe1s ajoym e
1NPUOD ‘dnosd Fujiom ainPNIISHI
11 B dn1as: ¢ wial Joj 310N

‘awwesdoud

Suipying ayy Ag paoedw

s2oeds pasn 1eu) $assepd S04 S3NUBA
djeulalje se ([am SB paulund 320|q
aden3uet "6T07 10} 11 JO M31AY

‘6 1234 Je dejd

uj 8Je syuawalinbal Aojouyda)
pue s 1Y 1Byl Sulinsus

U0 SNJ0} {lIIm GTOT "JD 03 paaunouue
0707 1L 93 533ueLd Jofew Jo manay

“OSWOT pue DSJ0T 4840

UOISSNISIp pue NyH yum Ajjeadss
9j2A2 A3ojouyal spnpul gTOT 404
apew s33uey) ooepd Ul MBIASI | |

AL/

JNV/VIN

VI

suljgelawi $0 Jueziusod si ‘sawessord Suppling
0} pajiud} 10U Ing BUIpn|aUl H10Mm 1RUId0|aAP
jooyas-ajoym pue Juyels Buljgerauwl

Jeyl 34nsua 0} 131sewpesH ay3 Yum uosiel] peal

sso00ud By Juawia|dwi 0] Alessadau
SaUN)PEap UOoIIV[BS ISINDD Y} JI3W PUe ssanoud
341 PURISISPUDN SJBPEI| WNNJLIND FBY) 21nsSu]

‘Suiexa 3 ay) Jo 1eal ise|

21 3 |jIm Yoiym 610z 10§ Suiuue|d sA[0AU] ||Im
SIYY 8TOZ "MBIASY WN|NJLIND 8y} Jo safsoud ayl
03 2suodsal Uy 3jgeIau) AjUo YION ue Sunean
40 ss320ad 3y YSnoaYy wWes} Ijgersun) Y1 pea

63
v
€d
9d

sassano.ld uo1I9(as asINoI
pue Buigeiawm ayy Aq pauoddns ale mainsy
wnnIng 3yl pue sAemyled ojwapeay

{A4] "S1UBIUS MBU J0J j9A3| SSBAS
PUE S1USWISS3SSE 3UIINPaI ‘WEexX3 jo
39S L0 YUM S1UBPNI1S S1ejuatayp
0} SN P3jgeUs pue paudisap |lam
SBM 1521 20UBIIUT "ETIA 0 Aem 3y
fie 64A-21d Woly Suppesy ajgeus 0]
a|npayas Fupjiew Bulusye ‘pausisep
isa] souenul nodssq SHAM

"0d3 Woyy Buyjgsuno Jnuspese uo
Suluiel) BUO-UC-3UC PaAFIBI SuRaQ

“21n3anJ1s

Qd 7Z0Z — 6TOT 9y} jo BuuBisap
33 03 IINQLIUCD [Im pue ‘Asangap
pue Sujuueid a4 pazis-aulg / dIN

£ 91d / 10d 343 Ul paajoaur Aqing 105




gl

SlusWaLle)S [eloUBUl] PUE LOdEY [EnULY UOREPUNO] pue [ooyas UBIH sAog axensep

"3yelul yo Aljenb pue ssauaaisnput
DINSUD e8I BY ] "SIUIPNISs

pue ye1s Sunjsea) 03 pajedunNUILIo)
pue paysiqeiso sassepd

UOISUBIX3 ZT 7@ TT4A O] elaniiD

santioud Aemyled
UO0ISURIX3 0 unfiejuawajdut ay) Jojuous
03 awweidosd uoieAIasgo ue 3ziue810 pue 3SIAS()

'$9(88nu3s Jo sudis MXL diysiejoyss 01 yION
PMOYS ADL) SB S3SSRID UDISUIXD uf sAemuied uojsuaixe dojanap o1 sawuesSoad
40 1N0 PSACII B13M SIUIPNIS FUIOS £1-1T 169/ dofaaap 01 S1apes) wnnauund woddng
‘paloyuol Ajnyaies Bueglem ML
pue suodaag Ju3pns "PaLasqo ‘0T pue g sieaA u shemyied uoisualxs 53 s|@aa|
$288e(d UOISUSIXD 0T 3 6JA NOLL 40 uopeluRWLR|dWI 34} ‘1S 34y yum ‘oddng 93 \{e 18 pajuswa|dul aJe shemipied UOISUIIX3
“1e3A Y2BR J0 Jeys
3ulle yIDN / ZN 0} mau s1ayoea)
0} paajjo aq pInoys asnod
IBYS3UIBL Y 'BUD ULIB] Ul PAISAISD
daysyiom ssa1snquiAig vION
*SRINIDNILS JUDSSISSE JUDWISSISSE YIDON
251n02 ui sa8ueyd uy Juignsal 01 uiuies] pue 3unres) S13UU0I ey} anSojelp
‘BUD WA uj paJsAllap doysyiom ul 23e3us 01 saNUIUOD {OOYIS BUI 1L ansug
yaeoidde JUSLISSISSE |00YIS-9J0LM
‘(8102
*$53201d aY3 Ul YION Aenigag ut Bunaaw sauwou s jedpund ayy
10 38pajmouy Buypipisdn ‘Uonn3|as VAL ML 0/7 YIDN 0 M3IADL DU Ul LIS aAj0AUL Ajanloe)
uoidp ay31 ul PIAJOAUL JIBIS DIOIAY ¥3IDN Jo Buipuejsiapun jje1s dojaaap 0] anwuo)
“Wodas VI *Jodal
YNV 8Y3 wouy aseid u) sadueyd iy WNIA 21 O SUOIEPUBLLILINDDS 3} JuSWjduLl ¥3IDN 0 Buipuelsispun
VIW J3jesud Yy3noiyl sUIPNIS INO jo Spaau
<123/ ay3 40 11e)S je Sunjaaw fooyas ul yeis Sulyoeay 23 192W 0} J|qE 12119q JE JB1S ‘WN|N3LIND
Nd 241 woly yoeqpaay snid gd Jeis YIW PUE YDZN U3amla( SUONEIIUNLILLIOS J1BIND 9q $,10043S 3] 10 JWBWHOBAIP BY) Yim Ul U

[ANL] Jdy Ul prom a3uawuod
Htw dnoud Supjiom 1) Juswiue
/ uoneiogeoa (enuslod "L 1
0zoz e 3ujuueld s| SHOM “S[apow
11 Jusiayip SAIISGO 01 S[OOYIS




91 SiuawWele)g jeloueuyy pue poday [enuUy UoREpPUNO] pue tooyos YBiH sAog axelsam

IUSWISSISSY W paainbal si ad Jaywung
"JBABMOH "INSG 83 ‘sieyoea)
diyssejoyag [nyssanans Aq ‘Lhial yaea
P2y 5eMm UCISSBS (Od BU0 1se3) 1y

JIBLUSSDSSY
2BIUWIOD ul A)[eradsa ‘sasunod diysieoyds ui $a2.nosal
Qd/vso/vor | pue ad Suipinoad Aq ‘srayoea; diysiejoyss poddng

(Jeah
15e) Wwoyy dn O0T) 494 513 S213UR 00 sasse|d diysie|oyds &3 pue|eaz M3N Ul 5{00YIs 334UL do], 3y}
J300 Y1 “Je3A 3y Jo pess ay) e saed |BINLWRLIXS pUR PIjGEISWIL Y10q 01Ul SjUapnis 83 Ul SUjBWSJ [00YIS INO ey} Bulnsua ‘paacidiug
007 uBledwed UBWIINSI SNOIOBN v VSOV dlwapese dol yIHN pue 31 Y104 JO JUBWHNIIDY o3 10 paulejulew s) SOIYSILIOYIS JO JBGLUNY Y]

*ARUBILIUBIS SYNSDU JIA3) ¥ HBL3
pasosdwi Ayuolew ay) pue Jeak ay)
1N0YINOJY3 PaIOIUDW BIBM SIUBPNIS
auispIoq 07 AjPtewixoiddy
UMBIDUYIIM S13M JAIN B3 UL BLISYID
9y} 193t 01 pPafie) OYMm SIUapNIS

S}nsal LTOZ
"SUFEX JAJ pue 1341 UO paseq ‘sjuapnis auteploq Jo dnosd e Jo
JAN 33m {im s133lqns 3ulyio pue FuLojuaw By se ||am se (S123fqNS U0 pue $3isaI 23| gy pue
S3S3S 10} palyenh oym siuspnis iy SQOH/VIr Suipnpul) synsad wexa [BuIaiul JO Jullouopy g3 SY 18 paacudiui 1O paulgulell ale synsas 31D

[AL] "$951n02 uoIsUa3IXa ||B 0}
pepuedxa pue papuadixa ag pinoys
18 PAsNJ04-|0YaS (6TOT 104 BI0N

si1ayseay

diysaejoyds [nyssaoons Aq pajuasaid
SIRUILIBS AjWUaL Yum paauswajdul
sem yaeoudde sA13BI0GE]|0D Y

Var

Aq paj e g g T swis] w passaiep
Suiuies| pue 3uiyoeay diysiejoyas
uo Qd |ejuswnedsap ssord

‘payipow Aemyled uoisusixa
diysiejoyas — T oA *paiadod
Bujuuejd asunoo uoIsU)XG ZT B34

*540H Aq padeuew
[13M S3SIN0O3 UOISUIIXS GIUI §3113U3




Ll

sjuswaiels |edue)4 PUB Wodey jENULY UCHEPUNOL PUE [00uoS UBIH sKoq axensam

‘SuNo2E
uioiun pue Ado)/und ‘ussiue)
SIU9pPN]S UO sazuejeq aiepdn pue

NI 03 s1UBIed SMOjIe SOOI AN
*syuaded

0} pajiews aJe syodal ||y *suiodad
1s5ed pue sajgejawin Suipnpul

PI4D JI9Y1 UO UOHIBULIOUE $53308

01 510U 0} 1U3s 24 SSEBSSaW GAIS
‘spuadinal o sisgquinu

auased sajgeus jeylod yuazed y

"Aep ay3 Sunnp saou3sqe Jo siusded
AJ3die| 03 s1ane|smau ysiqnd

0} Pash uaaq sey Siy} pue uunje
Joy 31ep 03 dn uoHEWIIOUI 1IRIUOD
doay 03 pasn u2aq sey 2310)sajes
siuaied 0] IR SMU

Apj@am pue suo)1eIRIoU (BUIO)
alow puas o3 pasn sy udiedwe)-a
‘Blpaw

|BI20S SnOLEA pUB ARMS 1J0SOIDIN
Ul pajantisucd Smau pajiew Apjaam
“s150d ansqam ‘walsAs JuswaFeueiu
1UIPNIS N0 WO SHEWD pue 51X3)
SPN|aUl 3SBY L "SISRY IpiM |OOYIS
pUE [enpiAipul UC UCIIBLUIOJUL

*Ajunwiwiod jO0Y3Ss 1IN0 G} uallewrojul

pue yJf ueamiag s3unesw senday

0] SS32JE PUB UOIIBUNWILIOY Injasn pue Ajpung apiaoid o} a|qe ate swajsAs 83 "ALIUNWILLIOD JBpIM SUYY DUE [MI/NEUBYM
10} 3[ejieAE BIR SBIY|19eY vSH pue $a180|0UL23] UOIIEI|UNWIWOD 1BY] DINSUT 94 yum a3e8ua o3 pasn ase sa13ojouyaal {eudig
VS Aq
P2101UBW 34BA SJUIPNIS {RINWEIXT
PUE YOI AQ PRJOJURW B43M SIUSPNLS
pajqelawiy siaydeal diysie|oyas
pue y$) Udamiag paiinoio
UOIEJIUNWILIOD Je|NBay "aduepuaye
1UBpnis JOHUOW 01 YYINYY uBWuoNAUR Buluies)
ut 9oeyd oyus ind sem wSsAs |jod 3|qIX3{} B Ul SIBYDEA] pUBR SJUSPN]S SUIPANOW Y|
“1e3A ay3 Inoy3nouyy aoeyd 3003 yS vOf | JojeuipsQ-0D) diysiejoyas syl 4o jiom ayy aoddng




SJUBLIANELS [eIOUBUlY PUR HedBY jBNUUY USREPUNOS PuE [0S ybiM shog axensam

*M3IARS U AALLING

343} Y3nouy) paquiasap se Sujuied)
Yo poddns syuswiafa assyy jo
yoe3y ‘padojoaap uaaq sey s1ayrea)
JOJ SIS J1Seq PIIAIPISUOI 54 PINOM
18UM JO 403 11ISDP B IOMIWEL DU
apISBUOlY "SallIADE Juatuda[aasp
jeuorssayoud Jje paping sey
uoneioge]|o) pue Yoeqpaad pue
uopeinday-yas ‘Buuiesa Bupuaixy
10 JJomawelq Suilieat oy 1)) ayiL

“Peqpsay apiacad "MBIASY WINNLLUND

pue ‘syuapnis Yum a1eloqe| oo Y1 Jo s1uawala Suluies) pue 3ulyaesl syl woddns

‘awy Buruies| asearnu| 0} saseds 1ey) Sujurea 1oj 171 40 asn pue uipuelsiopun

doup pue sjuswuBisse a1oNaUQD si3yoes) Jo Juawdo|aasp ay) Jioddng

Burpniour swea) Jo saInyeaj snoas

Buisn aJe sJayoes | "SISSE[D JO SPAD)| "SIBPEI| WNNILIND
ay31 pue sanyjiqe ssep jo asuel ay} pue 17S 243 Yyiim uonenesse uj Suiuiea "Buluses| pue 3uiyoes] 1oddns 03
40 SUWLIB] L1 Y10Q |00YDS 343 SsoLo. Joj 171 Moddns 03 surioped Suluies| Jsyic 63 Aj2A1DaY9 pasn ag LI JUBLILOHAUS Bujuies)
AlBpIm pasn S| SWEa) 30O V59 pue swea) Pososi Jo uolieruawsidwi pea v [BUBIP e O 3N 3Y1 MOY PUBISIDPUN SISYdEd |

-salfojouysay jeyisSip

Ylim pasueyus ag ued Suiuies|
MOY Inoqe S1119(sSMmau yanoayy
pauriojul 3day usaq saey sjualeqd
*SWI0§ JUSWI0IUD |eNBp

O3ui pajelodioou USBG MOU aARY
siuawaaide AjojesiaqAd Juapnis
‘sansst duissasppe

104 sauliaping pue [elIFIRW

SUIUO JO @Sh 3JeS 3Y) U SIUIPNIS
W10JuU] pue 3siape 01 padojeasp
u33q sey jaueul Ino Jo eale uy 3uljuo Ajpes pue Ajpalays ‘aujjuo
"aBed 1415 IO WOUY dpEW G wiea| syuapnis disy 03 ANUNLILOD JBpIM 9Y) pue Ajaes pue Ajaaiaya uiea) syuapnis disy

ued seale 3uiules] 21nd3s 0} SSPI0Y vs$D maneueym s 33eBus o) sassasoud ysiqeisy 63 031 AJUnWIWod pue 1My neusym yiim agedug




61

SJUSWR)B)S BIDUBLEY PUE Hoday [BNULY USREPUNGY PUB [00YDS YBIH ,SA0Y a%ensam

W04
Jaded u pue auljuo apgejieAe SEM
|etaalews soddns yo asuel apim v

dols yes

Jo Jaguunu Juediugs e 10) Unl U2ag
ane suotssas awlf} vy 3snf ‘Suo uo
auQ 171 Jo 10134 Y1 Ag sBuizeaw
|ejuaiziedap o 1ed se unl uaag
BABY 5U015535 J)123ds a0y ‘poud
Aep £ e 19AD $3WNY 9 0) dn pajeadal
2Jam sdoysyIoMm Dsal ) yIomaely
Butuies) 1oy 1D 2yy JO JUBWSR
oi122ds e uo sdoysyiom pouad

U0 pudie 0} Jeis 104 sarpuniioddo
2pnosd 01 apise 195 shep

10 J2qLUNnU e US3S SeY W) YoeJ

"SSTUDNINDBYD

ug papiodal pue s3unyesy

Pajjel] aAey pug JUSWUOIAUR
Buites| [eUSIp JNG UIYIM SL1I|1DRy
noqe 1yBnel usag os|e aaey
Asy] ‘Buiuiea) 0y spledai oyeds
L214M [D] 104 SUOIIBIIP SSNISIP
01 181U dARY Siapes] Buluies|-3
1294 oy

1N0Y3noIY] 3jqBIEAR IpBW U3
3AeY saiuunyioddo juawdoanap
jeuoissasolid jo a8uel apim v

VSO

171 Jo 3sn ay) ul yymold

Fuiuies; s0y sanniunitoddo aaey yeis e 1eyl
Funnsus ‘Bujules| jo sspow 3)dnjnw jo uosinod
ay1 ySnory) Buuies| (euoissajold ur Jjeis poddng

*l03eulpJood

Qd PUE SJBPEe3| WNfNaLING ‘1S 3yl yiim Supjiom
‘Buiuied Joj 1D} 30 3sn 343 Suiajoau sawwesSoad
Suiiea jeuoissajold Jo Juawdojaaap 3yl pes

63
v

“Buiuwies)

1uapnis aaosdwi 0] ABojouyda} Jo sasn

aJeys pue 109404 ‘jery 01 sdnoJtd pue siaydea
Joy sanunlsoddo apnpug Suiniea 1oj 1)

ug passnaoy) sawwesdold Buluaes| jeuolssajold




0e

SluBWae)G (eldURULY PUE Loday [BNUUY UONEPUNGS pue jooyds ybiH sAog axensaa

'610¢ Ul paiojiuow Ajjnya.ed

3 |jlm 254n03 s1Y1 Jo Sujules|
pue guiyoea)l ay|j ‘paseq-Ainbui
SI pue 1316 saderdas Supuiyl
ain1nd "S|2Adj e ssoude spalgns
1sow uj pajesodiooul dulules)
paseq-122foud pue paseqg-Alinbu)

-

"sasse|d Hids paanpas Aj|nyssadans
11 6TOZ "|9A3] 1894 3jOyMm BY3 50108
3uiyoeal wslsIsuod pue Ayjenb
34NSUD 01 1YNIUNP U apew sagueyd
Buiyyels "pasinbal sy MaIAs) 854N0d
yanoioyl e — p uad) Joy 310N

*$I) Jo Suinioday

JUiYl-21 01 IS4 B IS ‘NYH

Yim pray Suilesw eyuswyedap

plepuels ydiy e o3
1uaU03 sYads-10algns Juitaalap apiym ABodepad

~§5042 dUQ "e10neyH Ul SAsse|d 20/ ML paseq-Alinbu; 1dope o1 s1aydea) uoddng
Uu|ds Y3 Ag pasned sanssi awos
SSAIPPE 03 3INIINIIS-24 | | 6T0T sa1308epad aaisuodsai Ajjeanyna pue Sulagem 3
1W3pN1S U33MIBQ SUOITIBUUOD plIng 01 Slaydea)
"A3a1ens Jooyds Yyum aul ul WY/ VOr 104 sanunyoddo Juiuiea) jeuoissajold apirosd _,
_ ‘uoijeanpy Jajdeieyd uo sNJ04 9Hid
__ 0T pue g 1A 1e ‘ssauaaisuodsad 93
‘wisljeanynanjnw pue |eamjnd pue Alluapl ‘yyeay Sunelsodioou)
_ wistjeanyjnaiq uo 123p)ad 01 a2eds | JNH / DNV ‘awiielgoud etoney ayy uayidualls 01 anunuoed
apiaold Ajpoijdxa swioy uolzealasqo 3
uossa| pue saje|dwa) uejd {
3un "sjusied pue yeis o) 130 uo VM / Suiuies) .
SUOSSD] 03Y a1 "SIBLLIOY JUBWISSASSE | AANL / 3401 | JO seaue ||e oyu) paies8aiu) o1e e8uey; pue 0313 | e
panea ydnouyy padeincous
34 5321042 1USPNIS "OYE pue 131 $31311U3p! 112Y2 JO w
| paienuasayip ‘Suipjing-diysuonea. BsUdS 138u0.)s e dOJPARD 03 SJUBPNIS SBIqRUS 1Ryl | JURLUUOIIAUS
_| U0 SNd0J 03 pPanuNuUDI $od 22/ ML WIN[N2LLIND BAISUOAS3L AJfeIn}jnd B Y0 Siayses) <_ va aaIsnjaul-Ajje1n3nd ‘Yyau e Ul Uiea| syuapnis
| uehay |
_ 3uelen Jo sishjeuy ioum | suonoe sdads | / Ajoug 2@anzas | FWOTIN0 JUBPNIS JO SIS U [

P

sAemyjied uoisualx3l / uiuiesa g Suyoea] / JuswdojpAag wNjNLLIND e




X4

SIUSWSE)S |BIOURLL pue Lodsy jenuuy uonepuncd pue jcouyng yBiH sAog Sxepsaps

-RiaAll2p uel} Jaylel ‘ainanygsequl
LUNJNDIAING BY] UO PAsnaoy

AjaBie] sey 0D “JeaA siyl "iesA 23/ ML
WU J2) Yum sandoeip [euoissayoad ssalfoud pue
PUR SUOIIRAIBSUC UOSS3] 40} SNI0Y Buruies) s3uspris apins o) UOSS| AL JO LIS LY Sujuies| umo HaL
€ 3 0] Spasu sIyl — 6TO7 19} 210N 2D/ NIL 12 saanoafgo Suluiesy Joudxe ‘1esp 195 s1ayIea) 8363 pes| pue adeuew 01 AcuasSe dojasap sjuapnis
[MXL) p3 s1o1ed £T — 6IA
e uawajdw 01 palnbal saainosa.
[EUOCIIPPE — 5TQT 204 B10N
-dwweldoad
JOIUTS 0)UI 3L} UoNEINPZ
$1334e) PJINg [jM 31N3ONAS
-31 11 0z0z "uedaqg ,Aso9yy Suipfesunod siaare))
SPRIL ZT4A, SPIemo) Suuued pue Aema1ey ‘ssaydie) weaiq Suneladioou)
CTJA 01 OTIA WOAJ UDIIRINPS S133.48D
-aunuesdoad ENR SAI59403 e dojaAsp o3 uISaq pue 21e81159AU|
Qd {0Y2S 3y Ul sidaydeay | /3ur/ oML
UOISUBIX 3pN{dU| — §TOZ 10} 10N S3ISNOD
Y3241 UO $I5IN0D UOISUIIXD 30/ ML UOISUBIXD £TJA PUB ZT4A dojaaap 01 anunuc)
£T ¢ ZT4A J03 Buluue|d “payadxs
se pajusls|duwil S3SIN0D UDISUIIXS sandojelp jeuoissajoad sendal pue
TT24 "9312ead Bupdeal jo seale 2/ 5UCHEAJIBSAO UOSSa| YEnoty) piepuels Yy e 01
UB434Ip UO SND04 01 Pada[aadp | w3 / ADIL palusWd|dLL) 21e S35IN0D UOISUIXD TTJA 24nsu3
SUWLIOJ UOIIBAJIDSTO MBI "SYSE}
JUDUISSISSE PUR '3 Ul paAI3SqO 3uies| syl
,UWODISSBID UlYM UCRBILRISHIP,, 3)BIISUOLIAP 0 SBIGE || JO SIUSPNIS 3jqeus O
J0 Buipuelsiapun paaosdiyg 3D/ ML | SIRULIO JUBLISSASSE pue SaNIARTE Bujules) pusaix3
‘sidpea| [eiojsed pue wnjnound 5[@A3] ||e 1.
Yum s3unaawi Jejndas yEnoayy 20/ ML papiaoud aJe 3iom 4o sswwesfold parenualayig
PIOHUCW PUB ‘SWexs A03 33 AN
I3YB S[PA3} 175 / sueaQ ojwapedy Jauuew Ajpuul B uj
/weswyedaq / sueag syl je DINY /| S21821e415 UOLUDALDSIUE Pas|[EnPIAIpUl dojasap pue sAemijied uasoyd Bl Ul papuaxe
N0 pallied seAnRNIUl UoNUaAIRINE | ML/ 091 | 5531304d Juapnis yoen s1ayIedt 192[qns pue sueaq 63 pute padusjjeya ‘parioddns ale syuapmg

VT

131 paseq-Annbuy Juawajdus

pue pueisiapun Ajjny Lels 2insus 01
paJinbaz gd 18YynIng — §TOZ 104 310N




2z

SHUBWBIEIG [RIDUBLILLY PUE Joda) (ENUUY UDREPUNOY pUR [004oS YBiH shog axesisapm

[AL] “sssydem
IS4 pug DS ‘NVH 10} padinbal
Jupues) peseq-1afoad punole

Qd 2IN3NJ3s 310w — §TOT 10} 310N

*aluonno
3A0I0W 0] POPaIU 34N1INIS

pue 20uepind auo “S|PA3 e
$$0.12€ JuBlSisuoaul 5t ‘Adusiadun?
|EUBIp 1ayoea) se |[am Se ‘sadtaap
40 3sn Ju3pms — 6107 104 240N

€T — T4A Wodg 53y Suiddew 1oaloud
16D e 01u] dojaA3p pined Syt '0Z07
AQ palejdwiod aq 01 Bujwie ‘afoud
1e3A-7 @ B M SIY) “{IoMaLIERLy Iy

By} punoJe suoISsNISIp syt unsag
ALY SINWLLOD YR\ pue 18l ‘ad

042
£/ moiL

SO /VII

22/ Vvs9

N/
CERRALN I

uondxa st sapusladwod Asy ayl Jo Juiuies)

pue Su(ydeay ay) 18U 0S OTJA 18 IS4 pue IS
$0 AIsAilRp ay3 J0 AJuS15I5U0? 3Uy} PACJAWE JBYINg

(d paiesie}
ySnoayy susziys (281p Jus3adwiod pue JUBpHL0D
JC INoiABYaQ palIsap [PpoW 01 saaYyoea) 1oddng

uspuadapuy

pue 22uapyuod doeaap 0} sjUapnis

91qeus o} Butuiea) pue Suiyaes] ojul Ajqisucdsas
pue Ajjuagijsiul pajeiodioou; 5| ABojouyds )

$3J) 83U} jo sadels [ejuswdoaap

BJaYIP YSnoJyl uolisue) SIUBPNIS

1oddns pue JzN 3y jo agenSue| ayy yoedun o3
jlomawelq Asusiadwio) Asy ayejisam e dopasg

Bl421110 paj-2cuapias JsuieBe ssaifoid umo
11243 218|Nd1E 0} SJUBPHLS apIng 01 ARUAISISUC)
pue Ajua1dxe elai JUSWSSISSE 3SN 519Ydea |




14

sjuawalels [eRuRULY PUB Loday |enuuy UohepuNOS pur (004og YBIH sAog axelsap

P21BUIPIO0D pue 3A11EI0GR||0D

2low ¢ "ssaifoud sjwapese Hay)
Jojuow pue ANIGISIA TUSPMS ByjijIsed
pue Lioe ajowoid o) pajulodde 043

AL
YT

sdiysuonejai
U0 sna0J e yum enllpyiH ex Suipiedas Ajjeaynads
MBIADL WINJN2LUND DY) JO uolleluUSWa)dLUL

241 110ddns s1apes) winjndpand gulnsuy

83 ‘9D ‘1v

|

S19A3] VIDN 2341 jje

SSOUDE 966 1B SI JUIWSAIIIR JUSPNIS LIORIA

SIU3PNYS |d uou Buipnpul syexdn adle)
sey 153JA|04d 6107 "159JA|04 10} S103M}
10§ Buipuny |eivied Suipiaoid st [ooyds

sAoq 1a8unoA

BULIOIUBW SIUBPN]S JOILBS — D4d
pieoq ayy

01 daJ Juapns se PalIs|a XX04-X|24
3oam e J0y Asiaalun o8e10
32uaadxs 01 diysiejoyos ofelQ

U0 SPUBH papuny Ajjn} & UOM SIUIPNIS

Z "diyssapes| ui panjoaul ag 03 1Uem
oym siuapnis Suiping pue Sujyseod
‘saljquiasse eyised ul Ayjigisuodsal
40 $3|04 — SJapes) JUDPNIS BYljIsed
-Juiod Bunliels e se IHLIOY aul

uo asoyy Jenaiyed ui ‘syudted exyised
Hyum sdiysuonejad pajadiel Ajpaijoe
sey QH.L ‘Buoas si oy exyised

T J4d pue

1 Dd4d :0M1 03t D4d Mds (1M 6102 T
W3 NIAD JaquaLL JJB1S BYijISEd MaU
B YMm JaLoea) Wio4 se Qg pasuiol
{A0g p|O) ¥g3 "910J J2YIea] WIoy J4d
P22BIgLU8 SeY pue wninduIng ul jjom
duissaidoud si 01q ‘Buio3uo - Buigels
SSe|D wio4 ul

1do Ue se D44 3pnjoul swoy JUauIoiug
‘SHEM 1€ ejuiseq jo sjyoid ay) astes
pad[ay sey D4d J0 UoIIINPOIIUL BYL

v1a
‘01a
‘OH1
OHL

namw
a3r ‘118

IAd “34Q
‘OHL

OH1

S1uapn3s J22UNoA 0 sJojuBw ‘sdnoJsd exyyised

Ul saijiuniioddo diyssapes| ‘1s3jA0d 82 wioousse)d
241 apiS1IN0 pue 3pisul Pa2dINs 0} SIUAPNIS
BjliSed 10) saniunyoddo dojanap o3 anunuo)

sjuated BjLISEd YHm Juawadedua alop

S|00UD5 d1BIPALLIZIUY
[E20] 1NQ 01 |OOYIS |BIRINNG B SE SHEM 310W0id

SI3Y2ED] BYIJISEH UIR134 pUB 1INID3Yy

sjuspnis eyijised pue Loy
JO JUBWIINIDAY B} L0} uejd uonoe aypads e pea

12!

4

9D 'vD ‘12 ‘Iv

Se paalIns 03 Ajayl aJe Asyl auaym 2oeyd e
I SHAM 1841 [934 SIUBPNIS 2YljISey pUR LIORIA

SIUBPNIS BYIISEd PUE LIOBIA|

ajuelieN Jo sisAjeuy

ioym

suonde Jnads

uoiy
/ Adotad xida1ens

3W1091N0 JUBPNIS O SWIBL UL [d)




ve

sjuaWRIelS |EiouBL)d PUE Noday {EnUUyY UONEpUNO PUE J00YRS UBIH SA0g BYERSap

"JUSISISUODUL DITM SJUBAS

353y} W uonedmpiried pue aJuepuale
Jua.ed 'ssaudoud pue sjusawaasyde
UIPNIS LB 34eYs 0} sBunaa
neueym ffe papualie sl ‘sasodind
10} 11} pue JengaJ aq 03 paau
SEUISIL WNNDLUND — 5TOZ J0) 310N
"$BUIUDAD UOIIA[BS UoRdQ eyIsey

sgunieaw neueym Je|nday

$9335n14, J0 pirOg 3UY} JO JaqUIBLY

pa1do-02 e yBnouyy ‘tocyas ydiH sAog ayepISaM
40 $3)0J 33uBLIBADE 3Ll Jo Hed 8g o] LoBiy
neugym 1oy Ajunutoddo ue apiaoad 03 PNUIU0D 0]

pue uoew ylog ul uswiadesua ‘peoq 3y) uo 3uRqg JaGUIBW NEUBYM 9a5Q ‘¥Q swapnis jo Suuses) pue sassad0ad ayepsam Ll
pue souepuaile pasosdw| 40 U0{Ido-03 Inoqge saI1SNIL JO preog O3 y|el S'¥D neugym agedus o1 ssimunuoddo Jaypng s1eai3 ol
"6 134 Je SIBqINU Jno ueIsns 100455 Yy
85inod sAog 2)e(Isam 18 sy SulIoj1ad MO pUR LIGBIA
YT VdiA PUB S251N02 03Y 31 ||e Ut MOJS8 Siagquinn SO'vD | osyal 40 Buioea] 3y 03 JUBWYWILIOD PaNURUAD ¢
6107 pua
0] pajnpayas sBuiasw oy 1enday Ayunwwod jooyas ano ul paBelua aie neuey
Ing dutaq st diysuoneed
2LUOY/I00YIS SiUT SWOY JIBIU0D DYEISTAA 18 UCIIEINDS S,U0S J)13H} UOLINYISUL [BINHNDIG AINJY B SB SHEM
1324p pue RIWoy exyised yanouL OHL 1N0OgR PI3NSUOD pue panjea |33} SSYiLUE) RyIjsed £3°9Q 'S ‘¥2 ‘ED 22U3LIaCXa NeUBYM pUR ‘Jels ‘Siuspnis [y
aaoldLur 01 135 st SAoG Yl Jo
SBLI0IING JWapede 3U3 ‘Smold Ajlwe}
pue [ooyds uaamiaq diysuoneRl uoneayenb
241 se pue upjiom aJe sa13a38.1)8 OH1 119Ut 3uijley JO 3sSU 1 JJE 1By} SILUSPNIS
LOIIUBAIBIU] ~LIOYS U] *SIUapNnIs ySH eylIsed Joj AZ91e1S UOHUSAIDII U Juipesy 143
1€ $SNISIP 01 Apjaom 193w QH1 pue ola
0Od3 810¢ pua a)ei ssed 476 £ pue ‘v1a € [9A97 38 3N pue SjaAs| Y3ON Sa.y) |8
71 %28 11 ‘pasoniuow Ajanne £ ol 17 ‘OHL T pue T [3A27 18 AJeta)i] pue AJBI3Winp uo snao4 83790 ‘TV | SS0JIR %56 1€ SI IUSWRAIIUDE JUSPNIS BYljISed
-sded asop 01 sa199)e41s AylUap
pue ‘}e1ap Ul JUSWAIIYIE pue
sso4804d JUBPNIS BYiISR pUe 0B
uec uodal 0} pannbal syuawliedag
uonesyienb
"‘6T0C J1341 Buyjiey 30 sk 1 3Je Jey) sjuapns
Ul PSAJOAUE IQ ISMILE 5I3YIEI) ULIOS oW 10} ABajeals uopuaAiaIuL Ue Sulpeat
NEUBYM pue ONH ‘papasu ydeoldde VMI




14

SiIEWSIEIS [BRURLIY PUE L0daY [ENUUY UOKEPUNO] pUe joouos YBiH .shog axepsam

{+aqwaw

neueym) paydo-od yosioy jAleg
‘3104 03 Sjuased afeinoous

M pue puels o) sazepipued
SIBUILLIOU fjim ALUTNIUIWIOD BYIjiSed

a1 ;jepsam jo ped ewson

‘pJeoq auy jo uonouny Sunne|dxe NN pa3ajdwao sndwes ncydnoay) 193loid afeus e aWo2aq saaeId LIORA [ERUSSSS J0 UOROWOId
nuoj juated e je sjualed ejyised Y1 3|qEUD O} $|3AD) SIUEUISA0E pue JooYds 1e
03 jods (4ieuD 109} |IoMN Malpuy 109 $29)SN.L JO pieOg 3Y] UD JBQUIBW NEUBLM S PD | saapeld jrangino 19 dofRASp 03 ANUNLOD EISIM

*310J S1Y Ul SIYI YyIMm SN pea| 0] SONUIIU0D YAAF

VMI

suea( Ino 4o {je Aq payioddns

ueaq oew ino ydnouyl poddns Buo8-ugQ
VAN “ANNIGE J12Y) JO 153G BU} 0} BABILIR
sgujuaaa Aepuoy 0} S]UBPNIS LIOEA B|GEUR 0} JOOY3IS B SE PUE Jels
0dvy Uo j1p1s 10§ 53ssejd agendue| 0. 31 ApPPIM 2 '%D | S8ujyoeay se saonaesd jeinyno-iq dojaaap Jayyuny oy
*SUDISBI20 painouoy
Il UO PaAYNSUOI Y[ *sEUIRISW “S1y3 uo s1 |Suenea 0 L 31 Jo saydiwad ayy ey} aunsua
30 18 pjay suonesisauo)d Jeinday ML | Buisndoj SBullasw DUWIWOI WININILIND Jgnday 0 01 sj030104d pue sassad0d majaas Aflenunuod o),




9¢

SjuswaleS (e1ouBU] pue poday [Bnuly UOREPUNO PUE |00UDS UBiH SAog aelisapt

32HUWOD SBH 2Uy Ag 4e1s 3Y1 01

NYWN | PBIBUILISSIP 24 |[IA UDIIRDIUNWILIOD A13jeS JB|nSay
‘YOM pauie|dxa
ALIB3[D 3JB SIUSPNIS pUR SIURISISSY ‘SI3pea| sjuedpiied
AuAnovy ‘Alansy D103 0 Did 101BUIPIOC] D10 1uapms 01 108 8U1 WwoJ) sanljiqisuodsal
VOM | ‘I91sewpesH/108 8y} Jo saijgisuodsal pue sajoy Z4 pue s3jod D103 2yl jo uonduasap Jesd
-19151831 0}
OAS “Jaquiatu e se palaysidal s1 3gs "'3NUITUOI 03 ZNO3 JO diYSI2quisa pUe 3UBPUSNY
vOM
"JUBPIdUI JB3Yl0 AUB 10 Sassiu ue|d Juawanciduwyi
'6T0Z 10§ AMJOLId YOM Jeau se yons Su1odal Juappul JO JuawsAcIdw] 1464 | A18)eS jenuuy D103 JO M3IA3I PUR 3oUBUSIUIBIN
“Sainpado.d 3103 [RPUOIIEUISIU} JO MIIADY
11 )0 pua 3 Ag 1uawsBedus 408 yum ‘TL
Ui 4e3s je Joj ad Buipinold Ag ‘SIS pue dINS D103
"$3SSIW JBBU PUB S3UBpUL M3 3Y) ‘'yum padeSua pue ‘Ul paulely Jjeis ||y
uo Jodas 01 JJe1S Jo Juawadeinoduz ‘Ipew aq ues Juawanoldwi aBym seale
osje pue Auanoe ayl 1s0d salaloe Sunou pue aoixsesd paos jo 33uapIas SuLBUiEY
N0 JO MIIABI 104 PISU (IS SI 3IBYL "$91HAIIIE 1.0 JO BUIMIIAI UD SMIDY 210N
‘PAINQIIISIP PUE PIWIINo S31Npadoad ‘J4e3s saunpaaoud (J103)woolissep
M3U pue p[aYy sem Sunesw JBIS | OAS ‘'VOM Jof AUjIqissesae Ased Joj wao) pailepdn 13 suely 24 aU1 3PISIN0 UO(1E3NP3T MBU JO uonejudwajdwy
“19yuny siy} puedxs o0} *sdnou8 afief yum Aireinaiized *sdys uoissiwiad jo
S| e3P} A} PUe SEaJe UIRLISD Ul Pasn | OAS ‘vOM | Bulpuey ayl aaoldwi 1s3q ued am moy ajednsanu)
Bulaq aue sdys uoissivisad aul up ‘sduy piatd
"8°8 'SJUBWIUOLAUS pUR SIXS1U0D JO Al3LIEA B SSO1IR
winnouung auy) jo sealse |je u Buulea) 1toddns 01
‘pamoy|joy Buiaq Ajzualind ale Hewsjiv Wwi00JSSepD a3 puoAaq saiuniiodda a5es SpIACIY
Sj020104d pue asn JJeis J0j SUOUILLOD) ‘SUOWIIOD
ul ale saunpa2oad 3107 dvS JSIH 3y} U0 Yl SSa00E 10 Adadpiey e dn yoid 1yus '$53204d 2L} BU||We3lis 0} 13pLo
HOIH ANV ¥S14 MO 4O stejdwiax] UED IS YIHUM JUSWINIoP 3Uo 3ARH ‘88exded )13 Ul saBueya 3unjewt Ag (SINS) swa1sAs pue(dINS)
"6T0Z U1 35N Ul 3J8 SWI0 D103 M3N |  YOM/OAS WSuIano /51 Y3y B pue ¥s1 Mmo| 21y193ds e axe €4 ue|d JuawaSeuely A13)S MaU 32npoLIL)
uonay /
IueLIBA JO SisAjeuy £0UM suonoe sypadg | Ajuoug oi8siens BLIAIINO JUBPNIS JO SLULIBY U |d)

wooasse}) ay} apising uoneinpy



X/

SjuBWAE)S [eloueuly pue Loday [BNULY UOHEpUNnod pue [ooyas ybi shog axepsepn

pua sJaquuiaw AJuntuwiod
34q JeDA 1B S5OSSE PUE 353Y) JO (10g Jo piodal e daay 23 wiody sjureidwod uveyy syuswi|dwod alon
{6107 DY) 110dS SHEM U1 paajoau
mou syualed alow ‘peddeip
SBA[ PBAJ0ALY JJBIS INq ‘YTDT SE 5|93 SursauNn|oA SIUDPNIS L0
auies je s| Jods SuiAeld syuapnils s33afoud ANUNUWOD Ul PAAJOAUI SIUPNIS 210N
(swiwesdoid Liods 8107 BuIyde00 SIUBPMYS SIOW
03 UOIHPPE MBU)} PSAJOAU] SIUSPNIS O¥M 2SN U] PRAJOAUL SIUIPNTS 20N WIOO0ISSE]D SYL
00T 43A0 SBY |[eqiayseg |e13os 154 1ods Suield syuapnis alow 84 | JO SPISINO S3HIAIDE U] PRAJOAU] SIUIPAIS IO
I3pinoig S34npadold Aduadiswa Jnoge Japiaoid jewlaixe
IV ERSTT Aq siapea| ANARRY 3s1Y YBIH D103 40 Suuiel)
suonanJisul 1ad se ‘ssull2pind jooyds Y3 Moo [o0oy2s 3yl Inoysnouyy
vOM | Sasuodsal Juapous [eaD fAoualiaws jeyy aansug £4 | seieawiiad jeyl aun|no s0teyaq ajes e Supdesid
sassyu aonyaeud 1589
Jeau pue spuappul ua 1odss 03 1.l 01 SRU3YPE Ydiym ‘uonewnojul A3ayes apinoad pue
23e4n00Ua pue dojeASP 01 P3N | OAS “vOM | PJoJad I3YIes 0] pasn ale Swioy 3sayl 32yl 3unsug 94 swioj Alajes Jo wuswdoPasg




8¢

SjUBWBIRIS [eloUBLIY PUB Loday [BNUUy uchepunod pue jooyas yfil sAog ayepsep

$53IIE S53|3UM
pue $aLdMms 8103 104 sspesddn
Joy ajeidwod Buluueid 24m3n4
‘sdojde| tayoea) pue
sdopjsep o1apesddn BuloBup e
1u3243d §8 01 SWOOISSE[D Ul
Ae|dsip ssajaiim jo uoisuedxy  «
38e4015 pnop 0} sa24n0sal
wawuedaq jsow jo uonesdiN e
Anua
BlEP BSjWIuiw 0} saunpasnld
udwijosua feudip Suluweans s
sease
1uapnys punole Apepnatled
SEJBWE3 A1IND3S JO
JBQWINu Byl Ul BSEAIDUY RIS e
si0y338foud Japjo
JO Jaquinu e jo Juswade|day e
(diOA)
W33IsAS 1502 JamO} ulapow e
0} WAisAs auoyd jo uonesSiy e
SI9AI3S
dny2eq pue s1aA43s UOINPOId
10§ sapesddn J9AIS 310D e
sa180]0uY291 §9E3NHPO
10 asn 3] ul 3seasoul 38nH
:P3pN|oul aaey sesA 3yl
Bulnp pa1indoo aaey leyl syuawa|y

'ssa20.4d
jEnuue ue §0 11ed Se pamalaal udag
Sey 2JN312N43Seaul | ] Ino ‘sispeay

ue|d 2i891e13s
$,10043s 3yl Yum usdi|e 1eyl SwialsAs jeaidojouyday
ureluiew pue dojaasp ‘uejd ‘a1e3nsaau}

uoizensiuwpe
pue duiuies) ‘Buiyaea) oddns 03 4N1onJISELU

ajqeldepe ‘1sngos e UlelUjew 0} paseydsnd pue

i
i
!
|
b

alnjanuselus

padeuew aie sajdojouydal |eudip pue poddns |

Suiuies)-a 3y} Jo duRSISSE 3YI YUM vs9 pue $3130]0UY23] JUALND JO MBIAIL 3YL pean €d [B21UY23 ] -~ Bunidonsseyul pue saidojouyda) _
| uopY / | !
AUBLIBA JO SISAjeuy $0UM suonae ayads _ AYi0iid 318:ES _ 1dy |

8UPINOSdY o



6¢

siuawaie)s eloueuly pue Woday [ENULY UONEPUNOY PUR [0nYdg UBIH SA0g axensapm

"8107 40 pua

‘PUNOy S33IN0S 34Q/04v 3yl Aq Aujeal e siy3 ayew o3 daferd Suisieipuny

Sugpuny 1ofew omy ‘poos Supjoo 340 P31s03 pue dn umelp suejd £g pa1e811s9AU 213USD 19N Joopuy|
I WO
Auadoud 6107 Wl 3uipjing JJeys o} Apeal 199
‘ajep

HEl1s 6T0Z "8T0T Jaqwadag widaq -Buipuny Suipedal uonesnps

0} uonljowsaq “apew ssaidoid pooo 330 30 ALSIULAL 3Y3 YHm uonesunuwiwod Suiog-up €8 3}20(q sa8endue] mau yum apew ssaldoid




o€

SIUBWIIE}S [B0UBLIL PUE 1oday [BNULY UOHEPUNOL PUB [00YaS UBiH sAog ayensap

610C 104 Jie)s

3
_

243aM WIY3 JO BUOU 3|IYAA 'SDUIIIS 340 40} SM31AJB1UY 100 ALIED 0} Ajn[ Ul ¥ USIA 01 340 “ i
PUE SLIRIA Ut AJUIBL ‘UMO | _ _
ade] pue 34ngor Ul pamaiaIzIu QTOTZ AINT Ul SMILALSIUI _
2J9M 5194ded) aaadsold 71 vor 1USWIINIDBS 1IN0 ALIED 01 BILY UINOS 1SIA 0} YOI ” v JJB1S 4O JUSWNIISL SBASIBAQ
m ‘6107 |
saniunlioddo diysiejoyas uo uoneluasaid | | 10§ SIBYIE3] JUAPNIS H-7 01 SAIYSIRIOLDS 1310 |
"pRiajjo sdiysie|oyds ¢ IWd 330 JaAl|2p 03 sasndiued Y1og Hsia 03 INd PUe 340 _ 44 01 LNY pue AUSISAIL[ PUEPINY {UM IO
syadsoud _
-Jeah siy) pajuiodde Jaguinu uaWwAojdwia 34NNy JO) UCIIBIIPISUOI 10} seale 133lqns [e213LD
B Yum ‘1ead syl [00Yds JIno palisia WH 343 01 payiiugns aie spodas ansuayardwod ul Ajjeiaadsa ‘swnaaead Jiay) ul siayoea |
S1242e3) 3PS JO Jaquinu 38ie| SQOH ‘vor PUB "PaALasao AllNysIeD B4R SIDLDEY IUAPNIS ||V v 1uapnis 3dadoe 0] padesnoaus aue SQOH
annsod Ajaipalous sem S d =
Yl WoL deqpasy syl "Sidd 3tjr
104 seale Judwdo|aaap jo sdues e SJ21u9s34d Jo A1BLieA B ym ‘siayoeal Sunoh
BuIdA00 s193Uasaad SNoJAWNU Ym SQOH Ino axdsuj pue 1oddns 9sisse ay ‘1eaA sy3 Jo $J9YOED] SEBSIINO MBU SE |[9M SE ‘S13YIed)}
Je2A siyy piay sem awweadosd |54 pue sueaq | 1sas 3yl anoyanosy) 1n220 SuUISSas Q4 Jeindsl pue 1B3A puo3as pue 3sil ||2 01 papiaold Si
ansuaya.dwod 3sow ayy ‘Ajgenday ‘178 ‘vor T Wia) ayl uunp aoe(d axel suoissas ad Ao Iy 1ioddns jo swweidoid }0d ansuayaadwion v
ajpA> Alinbuy jeuoisssyoad syl |
*1e3A 3yl Inoy3noayy 10 Lied se 4esA 24 1noydnouyy Jje1s Hayl yim
3oe|d 2)e} 0] SUOIIRSIBALOD SUOIIBSI3AUDI jeU0ISSD101d ploy | sJasieaddy _
jeuoissajoud 10j opise 195 sem awi| | Jasieaddy/yor SPARPUR)S PUE S3P02 MaU 3Y1 Uiejdxa 0] Jes |
"leah syl sdoysyiom sjoym pue siasieaddy syt yim piay sdoysyIoa ; spJepuels pue
40 J3qUinu B Yyum ‘Aj|nyssanns | v/ MINS/ YOI Wwi91sAs Mau 3yl oy | ANjigisuodsad Jo S3p0oI [BUOISSD101d MAU HylM
N0 pa|jod waisAs jesieaddy maN | vIN/MINS/VOr | Suuueld ur 195 pue 101BUIPID-0D Ad 941 Hoddng . 6V | 810¢ ut pajuawaiduwr st walsAs |esiesddy man
128png | m T
Qd |ooY2s 1IN0 ulyHM paiales } _
‘siapiaoud |eUIRIX3 Ag saiiunuoddo sanjasway;) dojansp
Q71d ut paiedidiued Jje1s snoJawnpy 01 §J&1s ay1 4oy papiaoid a3q ||1m sarunjioddo
"s1daq pue $91d 3yl Aq areid yoor AjZuiplosoe wayl Sunedofe Aq ‘passaippe sjeuolssajod
MBIA3J-J]3S DAISURIXS Uy "palajdwod 931UWIWOD J4B1S Y] 1O Spasu 3Ly yum 3PAd Jeak-om) 8y se dojaaap 01 H4eis 4no 1o} saiunliaddo
Sem SOd aYl JO 1BBA puodas ayy ad/O42/9r SH $0 UONB|AWOD Ul 1EJA S} BNUILOD [liMm SDTd LY | 1u3)93%9 apla0d 0] sanupuod awweldold gd
1 o o uoRdy /
FDURLIBA O SISAjeuy 20U | suoise ayads | Ajlond o18aens BLWODINO JUSPMIS JO SULISY Ul [d)




1c SJUBWANELS [EIDUELIY PUE LOday jeNuLy UONEPUNOS pue jooyos UBiH sAog aXepsaps
_— m.,,i e AT
‘sjuade seassano !
1s8uowe uoneindal anpysod ,
pue Buoays Asen e shofua axepsans
*3S14B SANSS] UAUM UOIIBI|UNWIWOD SIUAD 11941
Ajawi} pue 19113|SMaU ‘s3IsiA sendax 10} sanuniioddo anbiun 3uliayo |00uds |gelisap {00YIs IN0 0] palns-{|am 34e A3y
y3nouyl pautejuiew pue aaiisod e se s31391e435 JuIBYLBW IBUY Ul LIRS 9M 1ey) 1241 Suunsus ‘syadeiu 3unsixa woly Suiauie
a.e syusde yum sdiysuonieay AL/ DWIT 0% $1UaBe JUBLIND UNO Y)IMm SUCLIR|3J ING Aspl|os £3/9Q/2v s1Uapnis Alljenb jo saquinu ayy asealdu
‘sjuased |
pue jooyas yjoq jo suonepadxs _
SuiAjie)d jo swudy ul |jPm !
PIAIOAN "MOU S5320.1d JUSW|OIUD
40 1Jed 5| uoneynsuod ainjiedap aoe|d Jo 134j0 ue Supew i
-24d pue matnioiu) aBendue) sai4 314/ V4l 0} Joud hm:o_wmm._w\&o”w ainyiedap-aud e Ag pamo)|oy |
-mou Juiuueyd jo yed st siyy Anjenb /LT DNIT ayqissod 41 a€enBue| 1say w1 syuesydde je mainiayul a/va/v
U0 9siwosduwiod 3,uop am jeyy _
udje1 aq 03 spadu al1e) jeun|ssajold _
$3100] sn1dadsosd Juaana 1502
1No eyl sa1edipui Yoeqpaay Julady ade1sod sAes 01 |eisalew 193y uo paiuud pue
"sdin Bunyevjew Jo yed aq pinoys NI 35)2U0D 340w 3¢ pInoa sndadsoud jeuoieulaiul 5q
SUOIUNBJ SEASIANO — 6T0TZ 404 210N
N4OMIBU IULINE ‘SD110)S 55320NS
‘B1ep SJoAe3| paroidui) ‘Sia118|smau y3nouyy siualed jeuoljeulaiuw a8esua
"35E( e1EP IUWN|E [BUOIIBUIDIU 01 531d91R.11S UOIIEJIUNWIWOD dO|SA3P ‘AH0
Buip|ing spiemol Supiop JNIT suonejey Anunwiwod ayl yum diysiauued vy sa
"ssaidoxd S311015 JUBPNIS PUE 03PIA JO 'sad104a
Ui yaom st snadsoud ‘palajdwod asn panoidwil pue SaFew) paysaal YIIm a)SqarA paulIosul 9)ew o] sjusapnis aandadsosd
" ASIpUBRYIISW,, 33B|1S9AN panoldw] [00Y2$ BYy 12pdn 03 220 sUone|3Y AHUNWWO) _ duijgeua uolleulIojul 332UNIDE pUE ‘JUIIIYNS
"pa19]dw oD SO3PIA [BUOIIOWOL AL/ DINT YL Yum AlBAIIRIOMR||0D PUR A[2SO[I D10W HIO0M Tv | “1esjp apnjow sjeuRlew 3upalew sy} a/nsul
_ uondy /
[ 3JUBLEA 10 SIsA|euy éoUum suonoe diydads | Aldold idajens i Id)

Siuawilnnal 3jgissod Jo
_ -y -0 UO UIRWDY ABY] ‘pO3IUIOdde




zZe SjUBLIBIR)S [elOUBLLY PUE MOUSY [ENULY UOYEPUNDY pUe [00yag YBiH sAog eNeNsap
3wos ‘sawuesdold wisy Boys yum MAL/ IWE
$JUlBIISUGD pUR SSBUB|(BYI JWOIISAT speau
01 sAem 10§ BUNOO] [|1S 318 oM uonewIcus I3y} 03 spuodsal pue sjexsew SulSisws
A Ay | 90 sseeeuray asndes jeyy jesiew Supiayiew dojpasg S0
4835 [B4IADE "SPIZU UOREULIOHU nge / syusprys aengas Lr0i3R4 JO J944BL U Aue Jo asdejod
: 90/54/¥Q i
Siuapnys pue suaied saidedsosd AL FOe Jo syuased Ag papiaoid saiuniiodde yiomIau Bsinn /saf 313 01 2|q2JBUNA 553] 5] 0] SUIPNIS 1IN
40 SN WIOUL M YDIUM Jafjolu3 IM YIIYM WO SILIUNGT JO JAGWINY SU] ISEBIOUY
Aq papiacud elep asAjeue 0} 3)ge 3q esy 15e3 YInos ul syaiew SulBiswe
1M 2m ‘syjuow gT uj 'ssa1dod ul jiom ML/ DINSP v sdiysuoilejas uade Mau pjing o3 ¥aas AjaAllsy /ra/ey — 3jyyod 39xJew AyIsianlg
*Uo1IRIOgR{||0D
SuneyjJewt 101095-55043 5114 Ino
si s1y1 “ady g SINL YUM BUIYD BISIA
1M 4( *6T02 Ul Sludde asawewain aaejdyiom / Aysiaalun o)
guisiuoad Joj Jno| uopespelwed 289109 y3nou ‘Asewd woay Aemued yny a4y 995
4
138y ue 1504 01 SHIV ‘SINL SJUBPNIS JEY) DINSUS 0} 10Y02S B SS0J0E AjaAae
‘SHOM UM 131SNpo B L0} 03 Suiuiry 13}JEW D1 100 BY) Ul SJOOLIS JBYIO {IIM YI0MA
swwesSord AL 13/sa/e8/z8
swuwesJosd uoneiuzno sa18a1e.3S Sunaxew
N0 Ul MOU UBIINGLILOD BnfsOd 101795-550.17 dOJPASP pUE SJOOYDS SILIPSWIAIUE
jead e mc_v_m:.— aJ4e m\-mﬂ_Wr_ Jju=pnis U—Z—.\))v_.h pUE(R3Z M3N WOL) SIUIPNIS AL >_@>muu(
“suopNgLIL0) amsod ajew 0} 3|qe £3/90/50/¥Q
9Je pue ssa0ld UoNEIULIO dY) Ul "B0A / 32ApE [ sousadxs Juapnis — swweiSold
PBAJOAU] BB SJURPNIS JUBLIND 320N UONBIUS O SU) U SIUBPNIS JUBLIND DAJOAL]
JNI 83/50
‘2jqefieae yoddns pue ssas8o0ad
*a34nA) siuaded 3J0ysuo Joy S,UDS 11243 WY} wlojut 03 s)udted paseq-seasiano
£a} Suluiow psisoH ‘ulRq)em pue ARAL UlIM JEDA B 3IUC 22UIJHU0I 03P Sulonpuod
uoneldalul syuased jeuoleulalul /3tH /OWr Buipnpur ‘Ajpiqnd yinow 4o piom Aq o.d
a10ysuo Lioddns 03 suop ag ued BM 1B} 05 310450 pue 2J0Ysuo y3oq ‘sjualed
310M 310W JIAIMOH "UGLIIEISIIES JO |BUOHIEUIBIU] O} 3DIAIDS JUDHIDXS UB SPIADLY 63/83/£3/54
EXTVA-Z1}
1243] Y4y S1e21pUI 4GP SIUBIEd Jir \\UE r "uotesIsauol ainyedap-aid e AG pamo|jo
‘pauonae pue pauuejd aq ‘8|qissod J1 aSendue| 151y uj szuedydde |je malaiaIv)
0} 194 51 sty ‘syuade paseq-ZN YUM £3/5a/ev
1721U0D SNONULILOD PUE JUBISUOD
3JNSU 0] pPIIEISUIRI 3] O} paau saiunyioddo gd pue Loddns Suipiaoid Ag
sleulwas ady - 610z 104 A1CN MIL /O | siuaBe paseq-zN yum sdiysuopieial ano usiyiduais L3/9a/ev/Ty




SIUBWRIE]S [BIDUBL PUE HodsY [BNULY UDYEPUNOY PUE jooyas YBIH shog axensem

610¢
Joj pannbsal 2in1ans pue Supjuiy)

UED S1U3PNIS [BUOREUIBII JO SluaJed paouauadxa
jey} os swwesSolrd anuny/apun ue dojpasg

w31 SU0} 3I0W Di1eLID UD] SBY DA 2111 [GO3S 40 2IMINAS aa/sa/va
uawa8e8ua juaied |puoneulalu}
Yl Oju pIeLBajl ANy SIUSAR BB1 SUILLION
‘PaLud0) SINL Yum diysuopiefas AT jooyas alp ad/sa/va
ra3duons 's|ooyds 12pasy YSnoayy 1B BAlLE 3} 31048¢ SUBIIEIIUNWILIOI PUR SIUBAD
Aj3sop alow Yi0m 03 pasu 3p0 y3noJiy) s3uapnis [euoneulaiyy jo siualed yim
"$1e3A IAIINDDSUOD 7 10} [NYSSIDINS adeduo ‘Buiuiea Jo ANunwwo 3y yum Suppom |ocyas
U39q 10U Sey Aep uado |BUCIIBUISIU] ML/ 3ATH siqe(ieAe Loddns pue ssasSoud Sa/ra/1v | 23Ul 40 3411 a4l 1doddns 01 Ajaijisod INgLILDD
5,U0S 1[BU] Way} uriojul 03 Sjualed paseq-seasiano 183 PUE [00S 3t J0 941 343 Ul PINOA
uBtuRjdwl 01 194 b WISL 10} SND0Y ML/ ArH ‘ ’ : g3/¢8/18 A)ing 210w 31e A3y] 1841 0S Aj9AOE alow
UM 1234 B 5DUC 3IUB194U0D 08PIA JINPUOD
€ 3 pIn0d Syt — § W3] Joj 210N SjuU3pNIS [BUOKBUIBIUL JO Siudsed aBedus
‘AjUNWWoY [eUORELISIUI
2] pue jooyds Ayl usamiag
ugsiel| ue se yoe pue ssaudoud
JWIBPEIR SIUIPNIS [BUONEUIDI]
Joyuowl o) paiutodde NrH
‘Qd paus-aig Aepsany yanosys Jeak
2y} Inoydnoly) Sansst SNOLIEA UD SIUBPNIS |BUCHIBLISIU| Jo) PpRUBISOP S3SIN0D
Qd Jejndas unJ [jtm YINH ‘IrH e 10} jo3u00 Ayljenb jo a2a8ap e Si 319y) 3unsuy
"Apj9am SIUaPNIS 1053
sSuizaaw 1053 puane IrH B JNF 104 Adeiayy Jo BaLe BY UL Si3YIED] Jo) Buued)
‘pajysanbal se s1ayoea) WessISueL AL/ A jeuoyssagoad Buipiaosd Buipnpu ‘amdeid 1apim 63/83/£3/50
13410 pue 10s3 03 papraoad pue ABo3epad aasuodsal-Ajjesnyno Suidoj@asp
uoddns ja430 pue 38endue| ut jooyas ay) Supsoddns ul 9ot Buipes) e axe)
‘|edoyseq "Buonis s1 Juawledsp
1053 3u3 yum diysuonepy ML/ AMH pasijeal SO/PD/EV/TY
2.e ue|d 718316415 [BUONELWIBIL AYY 40 SaUoLd pue
*6T0Z go4 Jo pus a3yl Aq 5|eod |ealuad Sy} 1BY) 3NSUI 0} DO SUoiIeldy
paiepdn aq jjim jenuely “tead yoea Ajlunuwiwo) aus yum diysuoiyejss Buons e dojaaag
paiepdn aq [fim pue “JesAsiyijo | ML/ DIAIT 9g/sa SJUBPMIS |eUOIEWIBIY JO 110ddns
1e3s ayj 3. payejdwod sem |enueLy §52204d snosofy e poddns pue a1ed sy} 0} yaeosdde aisjjoy ue Joddns
s,ueaq ‘annsod pue Jendsi usaq 01 (SJoYl0 pue SURS(]) SIUSPNIS |BUOKELIII JO 01 uejd 51833138 |00YIS B]OYM Y1 YIIM
SABY SUEBP YUM UONEIIUNMUWIOYD ML 242 3L} U} PBAJOAUI RS ||e JQ) [enuew e dojBARq | SG/rA/YD/EY/TY uejd 21391€035 [EUOIIRLISIU JO UonEIBRI}

‘payinbay
uaunsaau) pue Suixuyy 01891805

'S13yJelt BSIBAIP JO SPABU B3 10} 193eD
0} sawwiesSold waal Woys jo a3ues apim e dojanag

64/63/vD




12

SIUBWBIRIS [RISUBLY PUB Poday [BNUUY UCKEPUNG pue [00YdS UBH ,sAog axensam

Suapnls
[EUOHELIDIUI JSU0 LM S3J0 J0IUSL Ul 138




Ge

SIUBWAIELS {BIOURUIY PUE HOdBY [ENuUY UOREPUNOS PUE |0043S UBIH |

S49nED|
|00Y3S WOl uonewLojul 3y3su
a1 Sulanided Joy ssanoud yupyiodu)

(4no4
wua] gunesodiosul) 198png 13 ueld 6102
o0oqLeaj 104 saj0ad IaNRASIAN
"9210)s3|eg
OlUl UOIIEWOJU] SIDABD] |OOLDS
Jueagjas, Buipeojdn pue Sulunideny o
1uswdojanaqg ssed0.4d
‘udiedwen
Suialg jenuuy 1oy Loddns Buipinoid

FEVETY

"824N0S3J JU3pPNIS
3s]|In 01 1584 moy 10} uejd e dojaaag
‘sfielap jeuostad
M3y Mepdn o) siayepsa duigeuy o
2210)S3{0S uo
511B12p 1DB1UO3 BIPIW [B1D0S BulpIoday  ©
1UBWAOIA3(] S5320.44

SAOE INENSEMN

Frambeat

ay1 Buimalnal AjIUB1INI S1 3IBYIIN oW
‘u)payun "s1uaaa Sulwoadn pue saloid Bussieipuny
UO SIDME[ISIM 0D0'E JOA0 DI 24BY) 0} uoiiefar ul s1sl) 10adsold asedasd e _
SIY[ISIM YIIM BUNdBULOD 10§ ‘Buisieipung pue sjuaagj ‘suwo) 03 uone|as _
|aueyd |eijiut 3yl SB UASOYD U] Sey Ul 330§53[BS 351NN 1537 0) Moy Ajnuapl e _
UIPYUIT *10§ S|IEIAP 13BILOD AARY 3M ZWISL
SINEJISIAN JO JDGWINU Y] 35E3I0U S,# PBIUOD 7
03 S SN20J JUIND §,3|3YININ A "1721UO00 UBD OM SIINB|ISOAA Buisealou| i
uasaid je 92un0sal e se pasn Suiaq J0 Jaqwinu 343 Suisealoul Joj ued ydag _
10U 2l SJUBPMS ‘SJulenIsuod 138png dojaA2(Q & UDINELLIOJUI 1IBIUOD SIHBRSIM i 115,]0042S Yyum _
pue juawiuodde s 331N UBAID 4v ~2lep o1 dn, Jo ssquinu uo Jipne jiny e uelesssoy - |
"6TOT Y4B |13UN 3JaydNN 10} '810Jsajes Juswadeurw [
Joam/sinoy jeuoiuppe Suipung aJe Olul s151} 210UiaJ JO UollesIeaIuUsD e pue _
SABNE|ISOM ‘WNIUDLIOW UNSUS O 4V ‘suoepwl] 188pnq uswdojaap _ -Buisieapuny pue
“128eue ILUINjY pue aseqeleq SNSISA 32JN0sal JUspNIS JO UOIRSHIN e 32l0)setes - SIUAA3 ‘SUOIIEIIUNWILIOD Sutpnjaul SAIHARDE
se Al Ul paUSWILLOI LIRD 3iBUdIA 4y 18I tuwinjy 1B aseqeleq 40 Juswiuioddy e Bupinosat jooyds snouea Hoddns o) Apeal aseqelep v
Twiag uewny - aseqeyeq
a uonay |
douese jo sishjeuy {OUM suoloe oyadg / Muougd si3aens | dA

e,

wawdojanag pue suofle|ay Ayunwiwor)



9g

SHUSWISIE)S {RIoURLLY pue Laday (Bnuuy Uonepunod pue jocyos YBIH SA0g axensanm

"JUBAT SIOUOQ Aemiyoly ‘Isepealg 8TOZ 104 3|NP3LPS JUBAT SISNBISEM WIUOD SIUIAD ||
siejoyas ‘Aeq J|09 SIaNEPSIM JUBA] s10u0Q AemUdly e Jo diystosuods 198pnq
‘e3a| Sujulow [eAnsa4 LISIURY ‘UGS 1SeJyE3Ug SIBIOYDS o SIUDAD UIYIM ‘SIUBA3 AjUnuwiwaD pue jooyds
B JSY1B4 SISHEBJISIM - UQ W] a1 Aeq §jo9 s1aepsom e Jo Jepusies papuasne |jam pue Suipuelsino jo AsAlRq
SUEVEIFEIE] (T T Wwiay Jo Asaajag SIUBA]
(4no4
wuay Bunnesodioout) 198png B ueld GI0T @
33UaIBIUOT) 23EINPT  »
|00Y3s 40 Jipny puelg e
TWISL
S[3UURYD BIP3W 1BD0S pUe
jeuoinpedy Suisiiin ASa1enS UONENURWILWIOD e
BIP3IAI [BID0S “I3119]SMaN
‘21sGaM — AZI1E1S UOBIIURWIWIOD HBY)
JO TUBWIAORADP 31 SISNB(ISAAN YUM HIOM
219|dwoD DAPIA [0OYIS e
Alljevonaung pue jusiuo o3 spaedal
U} QUSSM [OOYDS 40 MIIARS YSNOJoY] e
FATENR
BIPIIA |BIDQS 10 1n0 159 198
0} spoylaw mau/aonpead 1saq Buiydiessas spuuey?
-3131dWoD Al1EBU 212 UOJIEPUNO gp | SIOOUDS B3] pUB SI00UIS ZN dOLJO MBIASY @ | 1o inios
3Y) pUe SIDYEJISIA J0) SINSAIM SANN3, SHEISeM SNOLIBA 550108
‘pajeIsuIRl sjowoud 03 sapiunlioddo — sease adigo Aouaisisuas
UDSq SEY JONI|SMAN SIONERSEM wawdopaag pue uondsial s j00Yas MBINY pue.ig
‘payadwios 19119|sMmaN APSHEND — SISYRJISBA e “sauueyd
u32q aAeY |EUOIIBLIBIU] pue DN S010Yd WES[ ,T/PJeog SINOUOH s | yopzesunwWon
|O0Y2S 241 J0J SOAPIA JO UOITINPOLd O3pIA [00YDS = SnNoueA
"PAIINPUOD UBDG SBY SUSGEM IN dn Apiz pue mamay — 3ISQIM [00LIS e 10 uones|un
5,/Q042S a1 Jo dn Api) pUB MaIAB] ¢ S[aUUBYD SNOLIBA BY) SSOJOR PARINdILD CIETTE|
“HesH paJles N Buiaq jua1u03 Jo Aduanbaly aseasdu] e *S3UNWILLIOD
pue SOV yiim Ajgeinoae; sasedwos asealou N ejIsam 01 *SRAUNLILIOD INBJISITM
'sisod Jo Aljjenb pue Asusnbayy sy; 03 539818} 335 & suiio)iejd usedunWwIoD SUOIIEDIIALILLQAD snoliea ayl yum afedus 03 swweldoid
U1 3SE3U0UL JUEDIUBIS ~ Yo0gaIe I SunsIXa S50108 SIaqUINU BUIBSEY USIGEIST e BAD(RL JO SUOIIRIIUNWILIGD [BUUBYI-Jin e Jo AsdAlRg

T WiaL

[9A3| pasealou)

5UO|}eUNLIICD




FAS

SjUBW2)B}S [BIDUBLIY PUE LTS} 1BNLUY UOREPUNO. PUB 100UdS UBIH SA08 SYEISOAA

1R ‘stuspnis — sdiys.te|oyds

1121144 ‘Aeg s1uaiedpuers ‘isesedig
uog ¥g talied — aalyy wiay

uoiuN3Yy AsUpAs ‘uciunay

uopuOo] ‘UoIUNIY SI3AB3T Jualay
‘0]0d 121BM SIBYE[ISBM ISepiealyg
U0S %3 13YI0N — OM | W]

ZwisL

51UDAS 10} ple) podoy, dojanag e
sBupjooq

WNLONPNY JO JUDWSHEUERUL 3DUAWWOT] e

S1UDAD JUBAR[DL 10} diysiosuods 2INdaS .

SIUIAR BUDIL,
10 uoldNpaIU|
S1U3A3 JURARj3]

Joy saidajelys

Buizeysew
dojaaag

Awje4 193917 Joopuy pieoqug e spJeoqjjg
siouop plemig; ‘a%eud|s um
{enustod o1 pasago Suraq st suopdo 803 suondo Buiaid yo oljojiod dojarag e 400Y2S g S1UDAD
Suing jo a8ued Suimo)joy aly cuwis) ~ diysiosuods
SUONRA(Q SUIAD JO O1j03304 4V g-a swealis
005°TS - UOREPUNOY 8107 ue|d suonedljddy Juei9 3sI_UE e | 5u4050) snopten
ZN BISY !000'SS - SUCISIUIA ‘000°ES sidizoay Jouo@anssi e | 46 juzwaSeuew
- SPUIA, IN04 ITEG'YS - AlaeyD SPItoMm R Juawdojaasg
qnd moom‘mw .OOO~%N% - UL Anuno) ssold Joj usleduwie) wcmmmmgﬁcsm L] uawagesus
‘ah0qe 3Y1 0] uonppe uj ipeayy 3uiog — Aljoey Joopuj e 10UDP paseasdu)
suoned|ddy 10e)5 Jv uaA3 Saouog Aemyaly e 1uaje) pue
*AlRYD qnd pue 17N y8nosgy [BINIAL UBMS ‘SPIOAR awp Supnpui ‘SatunLuoD
paJnaas Buipuny YOZES/HOSTS 1Y Aemuply — s1oofoud aBelssy 4o asoy o | —suondo Suiag 5,33e(159/ 158uowe Suia8 Jo aimna y
Ampoe] 1oopy) T wisy 0 01j0§14Dd Suing
{1noy
w2} Sunesodiooul) 198png g ue|d 610z e
SIUDAT
snouea ay) Sulamiep 10§ Saping, 213|dwo) e
2UIIBJUCD J:BINPTF .
Jauulg UCRENPRIT Suciinay
Bung suods e SI9NE(ISOM UOPUO] g 03SPURI URS e
uoIUNBY pueppny s 1SEJB3Ig LUOS 13RS .
STUSAT FUIO50N BBl
Z31dU3ag — J3UUI] UOIIENPRIS
sunoosey SIUBAB oI
“oLId BN — Jauulg spods BuiniB, Bunesodioou Joj ssaoosd dojpaag e
saueInsy| 41 SJUBAS JUBADRJ 3B 3JUBpUSE
Ayp1aquad — Aeq stuasedpuels Buiseasous 10§ sai8ayells Sunaiew doRAIg e
panwit 810z 40
0 pue JBNBUYIS — UGS B Joyleq JOPUIBLUDI 10§ SIUDAS MBU IO YU UWLUOY =
$703A3 PoIOSUOTS UQILN3Y SI3AL3T 1UIIBY o uoeARnd
uojunay uolBuiflam ‘AaxaoH dno v 0|0d J21BM SIDYEISSM  » J10UOp punoie




8¢

SIUSWSIIEIS [e[ouUBlY PuUE HOdSY [BNULY UCHEPUNO PUE [0043S UBIH sA0g axensapm

sdiysiejoyos Jo

J3qUINY B PIpUN) SABY SIDNB[ISOM
'Inyssazans

Asan Ae( J|0D SIINE(ISIM STOT
SISYElISoM

SnoLen

*Bujuuna 7 dnasnay mepn
UGnEpUnoy
AeQ JjoD) SIBYE[ISIMN .

"SJUaAD pue safjigisuodsal Jaquiaw
283U BUIPNUI ‘UB|d §TOZ WIJUOD
T wiay

-Atgeiunoooe

40 sauy

pue ued ‘asoding
3yl punodte Ajuep

B DARY S9SN

13 UOIIBPUNOY 3INsug

‘|jooyas ay3 o3

3oeq oddns 38euno3us pue Yim J23UUod 0}
Fuypm dnoad paddinba pue paBeBua Ajny v
sJoy304g 30 pueg

"S10uUop

jenusiod yoeosdde 03 si syruows
9 Xau 3y} Suynp snooy s Juy
PEEIEETT

SIDYRIISOM Pue

|12UN07 JUSPNIS ‘vVid Aq palosucds
pesy 51g 941

"6T0Z |1dy Ul uSiedwed

Bulng jenuue Jaayep 03 Apuey)
pajjes Auedwoa paseq ueljesysny
Ug 40 SADIAIBS BY3 BunsHul
uBleque) SUIAIS [enuuy
‘sdiystejoyas yeadadl Japo

03 WIYyuod uontepunod dn puey
pue faoQ Bies) ‘uosm uaydars
SOIYySIe[oYaS Juapnig
“Jaquisidas

Ul PaNss] 81aMm SDI0AU| PT
9deugis png

wnuue sad p0Q‘sS ‘BoIYsA
aaueINsU} AU (jEUOIBLLIBIY|
B12IY3A :J[eqio0d

005°2$ - 28osyp :s1UU)

000°2£S - @81s3ld '000°2TS
19]21Y3A ~ JRACIDUET /191I0YS

® Plegiya1y tAgsny

digsiosuods

siuapnis jo dnoid e o3 Supjeads
‘Bunojuay ‘Aemalen — st
4n) — Juispiaapy

s51uaa3 ‘pods — diysiosuods
jesnpy

uems ‘liem sIadenssm — adellloy

v

v

iv

v

Jv

v

{inoJ
wiag duijesodiodw) 193png B ue|d 6T0Z o
suoneoddy jueln e
20UBIIJUOD BIRINPT  »
Buisileapy 38eusiIS N1 .
s17adsosd Jouop jueaajat ol sy H1g, 2yl e
uSiedwe) Buialg [enuuy e
g€ uuag

suofipdiddy juelo e
uoneARn) Jousqg e




6g

SiugWR)e|S [epUBULY pue HOday (BNUUy UOKEPUNOS pue [coyas UBjH sAog exensapn

"pesye 0F 10U pip 221IUWGT) Agany
"6T0Z ‘T YoLEIN

104 paINpayas Juaa3 siouog 1olep
-a13jdwo2

150W|R 31SYIM ucnepunoy

*dn 135 US3Q Sey Jsna) Man
TOREpURo3

*19G0300 9z Aeplid

up pjaY ag 01 uoIUNAY PUBPINY
10} Bunedaud o0y snooy uB.IND
"SISO AQ 3UOp yiom
BuIseIMOUYS UO SN0 B Ylim ‘jooyds
ay1 wnoysBnoiyy paiedsip jiomiuly
Bunepdn uo pasuaWIWIO) SeY YIOM
'sJayeIsem ajyoud

Y21y Woi) padinos e(jigelowaw jo
Buiiesy sy) pspuny aAeY SIANefSIM
apes3dn uocijiaed jo 1ed sy
‘paisidwod

uaaq sey {unysy g Sunuied)
apeJddn uoljired Jo ades 1sii4
*a19]dwad

1S0W|e B1ISASM SIaN[BISIM
‘PI1RISUIDL UD)IB|SMIN SIDEISIM
alo0p

Jiejg ‘“Ayniaquad uyoy ‘puejiey
UOLLES — SISCUWSIA] 921NII0D) MAN

SNOLIeA

300QJea) 10} S3|Y0Id IDHRIASIN, e
€ uuay

Jugsun
IITHUIWMGY AgSny

,540303UU0D, 10} JUBAD }SOH
UonepLUnoyg

DUSAOM SIONBISap, e
afoid eligeIoWSW XUDWWOD)
Z Wiay

uejd ssijeuy pue Suyaatu 314
SSTIWIUIO) Aqany

piemioy 3uio8 Bujuueld




Westlake Boys' High School and Foundation

Board of Trustees
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Name & Address Occupation Sub-Committee Posifion gained Joined ;i:;:es
Mrs Melinda School Principal Discipline Elected May-17 Apr-19
Bennett Personnel
Policy
Mr David Ferguson Headmaster Finance Headmaster Apr-07
Property
Policy
Mr Philip Harkrness CFQ Finance Elected May-17 Apr-18
Policy
Discipline
Mrs Tracy Houzet Deputy Headmaster Discipline Staff Rep Jun-13  Apr-18
Palicy
Mr Andrew Nicoll  Commercial Lawyer Personnel Chairman Sep-10 Oct-20
Policy Elected
Discipline
Enrolment {Reserve)
Mr Jimmy O'Brien  Property Broker Property Elected Nov-17 OQct-20
Discipline
Policy
Community Relations
Enrolment
Mr Darryl Roycroft Company Director  Whanau Group Co-Opted Jun-17  Apr-19
Discipline
Mr Chris Simcock  Corporate Relations Discipline Elected Nov-17 Oct-20
Finance
Policy
Mrs Sandra White Executive Assistant Board Secretary Headmaster's Jun-12
Executive
Assistant
Mr Jonathan Zou  Student N/A Elected Oct-17  Sep-18
Representative
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Westlake Boys High School and Foundation

Statement of Responsibility
For the year ended 31 December 2018

The Board of Trustees accepts responsibility for the preparation of the annual consolidated financial statements
and the judgements used in these consolidated financial statements.

The management (including the principal and others as directed by the Board) accepts responsibility
for establishing and maintaining a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonrable
assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the group's financial reporting.

It is the opinion of the Board and management that the consolidated annual financial statements for the financial
year ended 31 December 2018 fairly reflects the financial position and operations of the group.

The School's 2018 consolidated financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board.

AK\A(‘J L.\\ox’v’fc(f M NESRY _ %}(i) u@/ﬁt(7 ’/&LG’\/J?“‘

Full Name of Board Chairperson Full Name of Principal
o
Signature of Board Chairpers-o'—n Signature of Principal
%Alﬂﬂ
R A
Date: a Date:
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Westlake Boys High School and Foundation

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense

For the year ended 31 December 2018

Notes School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual {Unaudited} Actual Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $ $
Revenue
Government Grants 2 21,875,108 22,002,409 21,019,857 21,875,909 22,002,409 21,019,857
Laocally Raised Funds 3 4,855,038 3,294,610 4,000,045 4,765,338 3,284,810 3,948,428
Interest Earned 136,163 173,791 132,637 143,519 173,791 142,414
Gain on Sale of Properly, Plant and Equipment - - 2,613 - - 2,613
Infernational Students 4 3,596,112 3,874,091 3,700,127 3,596,112 3,874,091 3,700,127
30,462,422 29,344,901 28,855,279 30,380,078 20,344,901 28,813,439
Expenses
Locally Raised Funds 3 2,102,495 805,299 1,488,782 2,102,495 805,298 1,488,782
International Students 4 2,047,013 2,074,383 2,068,383 2,047,013 2,074,393 2,068,383
Learning Resources 5 14,571,436 14,937,311 13,829,153 14,571,436 14,937,311 13,828,153
Administration 8 1,577,929 1,543,332 1,544,751 1,940,796 1,543,332 1,566,363
Finance 87,931 89,295 92,905 87,931 86,285 92,905
Property 7 8,124,512 8,197,891 8,126,661 8,127,191 8,197,801 8,127,081
Depreciation 8 973,947 1,128,488 1,072,453 973,847 1,128,488 1,072,453
Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 42,900 - 33,106 42,900 - 33,106
20,528,163 28,776,009 28,258,194 29,893,708 28,776,000 28,287,226
Net Surplus / {Deficit) for the year 934,259 568,892 590,085 486,369 568,892 546,213
Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses - - - -
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the Year 934,259 568,892 599,085 486,369 568.892 546,213
Attributable to:
Board of the School 034,258 568,892 589,085 486,369 568,892 548,213
934,259 568,802 599,085 486,369 568,892 546,213
The above Consolidaled Stalement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense should be read in conjunction with the accampanying notes.
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Westlake Boys High School and Foundation
Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2018

School Group
Budget Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual Actual (Unaudited) Actual
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
] $ $ $ $ $
Balance at 1 January 11,629,804 11,828,305 11,030,719 12,077,654 11,928,305 11,531,481
Total comprehensive revenue and expense for the year 934,259 568,892 598,085 486,369 568,892 546,213
Capital Cantributions from the Ministry of Education
Contribution - Fumiture and Equipmant Grant 30,684 - - 30,684 - -
Equity at 31 December 12,594,747 12,497,197 11,628,804 12,594,747 12,497,197 12,077,694
Retained Eamings 12,594,747 12,497,197 11,629,804 12,504,747 12,497,197 11,886,473
Reserves - - - - - 191,221
Equity at 31 December 12,594,747 12,497,197 11,629,804 12,504,747 12,497,197 12,077,694
Foundation Reserves
Opening Balance 191,221 166,265
Building Funds (91,976) 7,356
Studeni Scholarships (25,130) 4,500
Sports Fund {940) 1,100
Archway Fund {68,550) 12,000
Staff fund {700) -
Arts and Music Fund (3,925) -
{191,221) - 24,956
Closing Balance - - 191,221

The above Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity should be read in conjunction

with the accompanying notes.
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Westlake Boys High School and Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2018

Notes School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $ $ $
Current Assots
Cash and Cash Equivalents g 7,006,617 7.205,514 4,955,590 7,066,617 7,205,514 5,185,426
. Accounts Recejvable 10 771,711 900,578 762,566 771,711 800,578 762,826
GST Receivable - - - - - -
Prepayments 112,281 50,000 175,850 112,281 50,000 176,850
Inventories 11 275,617 141,560 163,258 275617 141,560 163,258
Investments 12 - - 1.094,832 - - 1,312,626
8,166,226 8,297,652 7.152,096 8,166,226 8,297,652 7,599,986
Current Liabilities
GST Payable 76,087 - 55,733 76,087 - 55,733
Accounts Payable 14 1,795,710 1,690,730 1,757,816 1,785,710 1,600,730 1,757,816
Borrowings - Due in one year 18 203,723 207,197 191,182 203,723 207,197 191,182
Revenue Received in Advance 16 2,675,187 2,625,000 2,707,973 2,675,187 2,625,000 2,707,973
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 17 208,219 233,239 328,440 208,219 233,239 329,440
Finance Lease Liability - Current Portion 18 186,198 197,214 141,808 186,198 197,214 141,808
Funds held in Trust 19 2,302,197 2,450,000 2,380,124 2,302 197 2,450,000 2,380,124
Funds held for Capital Works Projects 20 - - - - - -
Funds held on behalf of Allis Cluster 21 - - 5,209 - - 5,209
7,447,321 7,403,380 7,569,285 7,447,321 7,403,380 7,569,285
Working Capital Surpilus/{Deficit) 718,905 894,272 (417,189) 718,908 894,272 30,701
Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 13 13,600,970 13,338,877 13,978,852 13,600,970 13,338,877 13,979,852
13,600,970 13,338,877 13,979,852 13,600,970 13,338,877 13,879,852
Non-current Liabilities
Borrowings 15 1,236,903 1,224,701 1,445,880 1,236,803 1,224,701 1,445,890
Provisien for Cyclical Maintenance 17 399,893 385,092 362,506 399,893 385,002 362,506
Finance Lease Liability 18 88,332 126,169 124,463 88,332 126,169 124,463
1,725,128 1,735,952 1,832,859 1,725,128 1,735,952 1,832,859
Net Assets 12,594,747 12,497,197 11,629,804 12,594,747 12,497,197 12,077,694
Attributable to:
Board of the School 12,694,747 12,497,197 1,629,804 12,604,747 12,497,197 12,077,694
Total equity 12,694,747 12,497,197 11,629,804 12,694,747 12,497,197 12,077,694
The above Consclidated Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction
with the accompanying notes,
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Westlake Boys High School and Foundation
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Notes School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual {Unatditec) Actual Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $ $ $ $
Cash flows from Operating Activities
Government Grants 3,696,681 3,701,647 3,734,719 3,696,681 3,701,647 3,734,718
Locally Raised Funds 4,802,525 3,042,092 2,980,208 4,712,825 3,042,092 2,938,840
Hostel - - - E - -
International Students 3,626,243 3,991,654 3,718,002 3,626,243 3,991,654 3,718,002
Goads and Services Tax (net) 20,354 (55,733) (26,337) 20,354 (55,733) {26,337}
Payments o Employees (3,532,080) (4,741,119)  {2,527,170) (3,532,089) {4,741,119) (2,527,170}
Payments to Suppliers (6,742,110)  (4,534,268)  (5,746,986) (7,107,656) (4,534,258) (5,758,017)
Cyglical Mainlenance Payments in the year (83,834) (73,615) (155,883) (83,834} {73,615) {155,883)
interest Paid (87,931) (89,295) (92,905) {87,931) (89,295) (92,905)
interest Received 134,960 186,136 125,583 142,576 186,396 135,340
Net cash from / (fo) the Operating Aclivities 1,834,799 1,427,509 2,019,231 1,387,169 1,427,768 1,966,589
Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from $Sale of PPE (and Intangibles) - - {2,913} - - 2,612
Purchase of PPE (and Inlangibles) (601,709) {231,090} (609,194) (601,709) (231,090) {609,194)
Purchase of investments 1,094,832 1,094,832 (1,094,832) 1,312,626 1,312,626 (1,101,978)
Net cash from / {to) the Investing Activities 493,123 863,742 (1,706,939} 710,917 1,081,536 (1,708,560)
Cash flows from Financing Activitios
Furniture and Equipment Grant 30,684 . - 30,684 - -
Finance Lease Payments (27,997) {199,321) (168,716} {27,997) (199,321) (168,716)
Loans Recelved/ Repayment of Loans {196,4486) (205,174) (194,649) (198,44G) {205,174) (194,649)
Funds Administered an Behalf of Third Pariies (83,1386) 64,667 (29,752) {83,138) 64,667 (29.752)
Net cash from Financing Aclivities {278,895) (339,828) (393,117) {276,895) {339,828) (393,117)
Net increasel{decrease) in cash and cash 2,084,027 1,951,423 (60,825) 1,821,191 2169477  (135.088)
equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the 9
year 4,955,590 5,254,091 5,036,415 5,185,426 5,036,036 5,320,514
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the g
year 7,006,617 7,205,514 4,955,590 7,006,617 7,205,514 5,185,426

The Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows records only those cash flows directly within the control of the
School. This means centrally funded teachers' salaries and the use of land and buildings grant and expense
have been omitted.

The above Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Westlake Boys High School and Foundation
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Statement of Accounting Policies
For the year ended 31 December 2018

a) Reporting Entity

Westlake Boys' High School is a Crown entity as specified in the Crown Entities Act 2004 and a school as described in the
Education Act 1989. The Westlake Boys' High School Group (the "Group") consists of Westlake Boys' High School and its
subsidiary Foundation. The subsidiary is a Schoo! Trust ("Trust") which supports the school by raising funds and making
donations for the school.

b) Basis of Preparation

Reporting Period

The financial reports have been prepared for the period 1 January 2018 to 31 December 2018 and in accordance
with the requirements of the Public Finance Act 1989,

Basis of Preparation
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, and the accounting policies have been
consistently applied throughout the period.

Basis of Consolidation

The group financial statements are prepared by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, revenue, expenses, and
cash flows of entities in the group on a line-by-line basis. All intra-group balances, fransactions, revenue, and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Details of investment in subsidiaries are set out in Note 30.

Financial Reporting Standards Applied

The Education Act 1989 requires the School, as a Crown entity, to prepare financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practice. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting practice in New Zealand, applying Public Sector Public Benefit Entity {PBE) Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime
as appropriate to public benefit entities that qualify for Tier 2 reporting. The Group is considered a Public Benefit Entity as it
meets the criteria specified as "having a primary objective to provide goods and/or services for community or social benefit and
where any equity has been provided with a view to supporting that primary objective rather than for financial return to equity
holders”.

PBE Accounting Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime
The Group qualifies for Tier 2 as the group is not publicly accountable and is not considered large as it falls below the
expenditure threshold of $30 million per year. All relevant reduced disclosure concessions have been taken.

Measurement Base
The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis unless otherwise noted in a specific
accounting policy.

Presentation Currency
These consolidated financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars, rounded to the nearest dollar.

Specific Accounting Policies
The accounting policies used in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are set out beiow.

Critical Accounting Estimates And Assumptions

The preparation of consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected,
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Ussful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group reviews the astimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting date. The Group
believes that the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and equipment as disclosed in the Significant Accounting Policies
are appropriate to the nature of the property, plant and equipment at reporting date. Property, plant and equipment is disclosed at
Note 13.

Critical Judgements In applying accounting policies
Management has exercised the following critical judgements in applying accounting policies:

Classification of leases

The Group reviews the details of lease agreements at the end of each reporting date. The Group believes the classification of
each lease as either operation or finance is appropriate and refiects the nature of the agreement in place. Finance leases are
disclosed at Note 18.

Consolidation of entities
The Group consolidates entities based on whether the School has established control of the subsidiary. The subsidiaries which
are controlled are disclosed at Note 30,

¢} Revenue Recognition

Government Grants
The Group receives funding from the Ministry of Education. The following are the main types of funding that the School receives;

Operational grants are recorded as revenue when the Group has the rights to the funding, which is in the year that the funding is
received.

Teachers salaries grants are recorded as revenue when the Group has the rights to the funding in the salary period they relate to.
The grants are not received in cash by the Group and are paid direcily to teachers by the Ministry of Education.

Use of land and buildings grants are recorded as revenue in the period the Group uses the land and buildings. These are not
received in cash by the Group as they equate to the deemed expense for using the land and buildings which are owned by the
Crown.

Other Grants

Other grants are recorded as revenue when the Group has the rights to the funding, unless there are unfulfilled conditions
attached to the grant, in which case the amount relating to the unfulfilled conditions is recognised as a liability and released to
revenue as the conditions are fulfilied.

Donations, Gifts and Bequests
Donations, gifts and bequests are recorded as revenue when their receipt is formally acknowledged by the Group.

interest Revenue
Interest Revenue earned on cash and cash equivalents and investments is recorded as revenue in the period it is earned.

d) Use of Land and Buildings Expense

The property from which the Group operates is owned by the Crown and managed by the Ministry of Education on behalf of the
Crown. The Group's use of the land and buildings as occupant is based on a praperty occupancy document as gazetted by the
Ministry. The expense is based on an assumed market rental yield on the value of land and buildings as used for rating purposes.
This is a non-cash expense that is offset by a non-cash grant from the Ministry.

e) Operating Lease Payments
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.

f} Finance Lease Payments

Finance lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
charge is allocated to each period during the lease term on an effective interest basis.
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g) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank balances, deposits held at call with banks, and other short term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of 90 days or less, and bank overdrafts. The carrying amount of cash and cash
equivalents represent fair value,

h) Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable represents items that the Group has issued invoices for or accrued for, but has not received payment for at
year end. Receivables are initially recorded at fair value and subsequently recorded at the amount the Group realistically expects
to receive. A receivable is considered uncollectable where there is objective evidence the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due. The amount that is uncollectable (the provision for uncollectibility) is the difference between the amount due and
the present value of the amounts expected to be collected.

i) Inventories

Inventories are consumable items held for sale and comprise of stationery, canteen stock and school uniforms. They are stated
at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a first in, first out basis. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of activities less the estimated costs necessary to make the saje. Any write down from cost to
net realisable value is recorded as an expense In the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense in the
period of the write down.

j) Investments

Bank term deposits for periods exceeding 90 days are classified as investments and are initially measured at the amount
invested. Interest is subsequently accrued and added to the investment balance. After initial recognition bank term deposits are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less impairment,

Investrments that are shares are categorised as "available for sale” for accounting purposes in accordance with financial reporting
standards. Share investments are recognised initially by the Group at fair value plus transaction costs. At batance date the Group
has assessed whether there is any evidence that an investment is impaired. Any impairment, gains or losses are recognised in
the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

After initial recognition any investments categorised as available for sale are measured at their fair value without any deduction
for transaction costs the Group may incur on sale or other disposal.

The Group has met the requirements under section 73 of the Education Act 1989 in relation to the acquisition of investment
securities.

k) Property, Plant and Equipment
Land and buildings owned by the Crown are excluded from these consolidated financial statements. The Board's use of the land
and buildings as ‘occupant’ is based on a property occupancy document.

Improvements to buildings owned by the Crown are recorded at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of donated assets, fair value at the date of receipt, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost or fair vaiue as the case may be, includes those costs that relate directly
to bringing the asset to the location where it will be used and making sure it is in the appropriate condition for its intended use.

Property, plant and equipment acquired with individual values under $1,000 are not capitalised, they are recognised as an
expense in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

Gains and losses on disposals {i.e. sold or given away) are determined by comparing the proceeds received with the carrying
amounts (i.e. the book value). The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of properiy, plant and equipment is
recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

Leased Assets

|.eases where the Group assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. The
assets acquired by way of finance lease are measured at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the present value of
the minimum lease payments at inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Leased assets and
corresponding liability are recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position and leased assets are depreciated over
the period the Group is expected to benefit from their use or over the term of the lease.
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Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment except for library resources are depreciated over their estimated useful lives on a straight line
basis. Library resources are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. Depreciation of alt assets is reported in the Consolidated
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

The estimated useful lives of the assets are:

Buildings - School owned prior to 2006 40 years

Buildings - Built from 2006 60 years

Building improvements to Crown Owned Assets 10 years

Furniture and equipment 10 years

Information and communication technology 4 years

Mator vehicles 5 years

Textbooks 3years

Leased assets held under a Finance Lease 4 years

Library resources 12.5% Diminishing value

1) Intangible Assets

Software costs

Computer software acquired by the Group are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the
specific software. Costs assoclated with subsequent maintenance or licensing of software are recognised as an expense in the
Consolidated Statemnent of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense when incurred.

Computer software licences with individual values under $1,000 are not capitalised, they are recognised as an expense in the
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense when incurred,

Computer software that the Group recsives from the Ministry of Education is normally acquired through a non-exchange
transaction and is not of a material amount. It's fair value can be assessed at time of acquisition if no other methods lead to a fair
value determination. Computer software purchased directly from suppliers at market rates are considered exchange transactions
and the fair value is the amount paid for the software.

The carrying value of software is amortised on a straight line basis over its useful life. The useful life of software is estimated as
three years. The amortisation charge for each period and any impairment loss is recorded in the Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

m) Impairment of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets
The Group does not hold any cash generating assets. Assets are considered cash generating where their primary objective is to
generate a commercial return,

Non cash generating assefs

Property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets held at cost that have a finite useful life are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverabie. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount. The recoverable
service amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Value in use is determined using an approach based on either a depreciated replacement cost approach, restoration cost
approach, or a service units approach. The most appropriate approach used to measure value in use depends on the nature of
the impairment and availability of information.

If an asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount, the asset is regarded as impaired and the carrying amount
is written down to the recoverable amount. The total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

n) Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable represents liabilities for goods and services provided to the Group prior to the end of the financial year which
are unpaid, Accounts Payabie are recorded at the amount of cash required to settle those liabilities. The amounts are unsecured
and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

o) Employee Entitlements

Short-term employee entitlements

Employee benefits that are due to be settled within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee

renders the related service are measured based on accrued entitlements at current rates of pay.

These include salaries and wages accrued up to halance date, annual leave earned to but not vet taken at balance date.
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p) Revenue Received in Advance

Revenue recelved in advance relates to fees received from International and grants received where there are unfulfilied
obligations for the Group to provide services in the future. The fees are recorded as revenue as the obligations are fulfilled and
the fees earned.

The Group holds sufficient funds to enable the refund of unearned fees in relation to international students, should the Group be
unable ta provide the services to which they relate.

q) Funds Held in Trust

Funds are held in trust where they have been received by the Group for a specified purpose, or are being held on behalf of a third
party and these transactions are not recorded in the Consolidated Statement of Revenue and Expense. The Group holds
sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose at any time.

r) Shared Funds

Shared Funds are held on behalf of participating schools as agreed with the Ministry of Education. These funds are outside of
school control. These amounts are not recorded in the Statement of Revenue and Expense, The Group holds sufficient funds fo
enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose.

s) Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

The property from which the Group operates is owned by the Crown, and is vested in the Ministry. The Ministry has gazetted a
property occupancy document that sets out the Board's property maintenance responsibilifies. The Board is responsible for
maintaining the land, buildings and other facilities on the Group sites in a state of good order and repair.

Cyelical maintenance, which involves painting the interior and exterior of the Group, makes up the most significant part of the
Board's responsibilities outside day-to-day maintenance. The provision for cyclical maintenance represents the obligation the
Board has to the Ministry and is based on the Board's ten year property plan (10YPP).

t} Financial Assets and Liabilities

The Group's financial assets comprise cash and ¢ash equivalents, accounts receivable, and investments. All of these financial
assets, except for investments that are shares, are categorised as "loans and receivables” for accounting purposes in
accordance with financial reporting standards.

The Group's financial liabilities comprise accounts payable, borrowings, finance lease liability, and painting contract liability. Al of
these financial liabilities are categorised as “financial liabilities measured at amortised cost” for accounting purposes in
accordance with financial reporting standards.

u} Borrowings
Borrowings are recognised at the amount borrowed. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance date.

v) Goods and Services Tax (GST)
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis, with the exception of accounts receivable
and accounts payable which are stated as GST inclusive.

The net amount of GST paid to, or received from, the IRD, including the GST relating to investing and financing activities, is
classified as a net operating cash flow in the consolidated statements of cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST,

w) Budget Figures
The budget figures are extracted from the Group budget that was approved by the Board at the start of the year.

X) Services received in-kind
From time to time the Group receives services in-kind, including the time of volunteers. The Group has elected not to recognise
services received in kind in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense,

y} Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition of the business (see
“Basis of Consolidation” above) less accumulated impairment losses, if any.
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{2 Govermint Grahis

Operational grants
Teachers' salaries granis
Use of Land and Buildings granis

Resoutce teachers learning and behaviour grants

Other MoE Grants
Other govemment grants

[3. Locdliy Raised Funds

Local funds raised within the Group's community are made up of:

Revenue
Donations
Fundraising
Other revenue
Trading
Activities

Expenses
Aclivities
Trading

Fundraising {costs of raising funds)

Surplus for the year Locally raised funds

Aclivities includes international Student Tours of $986.276 2018 ($652,458 2017)

2018

Member of staff
Dr Ai-Hsin Ho
Johnny Waititi
Natalie Marriott
Ryan Scivier

Paul Sirang
Shane Young
Theuns Strydom
Warwick Robinson

2017

Member of staff
Guy Blanchard
Peony Law
Charlie meredith
Theuns Stydom
Jihan El Labany
Ryan Scivier

School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual {Unaudited} Actual Actual (Unaudited) Actual
5 3 3 % $
3,486,028 3,467,244 3,415,004 3.496.028 3,467,244 3,416,004
11,003,635 11,206,011 10,276,152 11,603,035 11,206,011 10,276,152
7,107,403 7.076,761 7.076,761 7.107,403 7.076,761 7.076,761
86,690 81,852 88,53C 86,690 81,852 86,530
110,872 126,408 117,857 110,872 126,408 117.857
71.081 44,133 47.553 71,081 44,133 47,5853
21,875,109 22,002,409 21,019,857 21,875,109 22,002,409 21,018.857
School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $ $ $ $
982,172 823,500 928,124 892,472 823,500 876,507
379,231 283,932 367,341 379.231 283,932 367,341
1.199.090 1,237,588 1,132,491 1.199,000 1.237,588 1,132,491
1,193,951 878,090 818,885 1.193.951 878.080 818,885
1,100,594 71,500 753,204 1,100,504 71,500 753,204
4,855,028 3.294 610 4,000,045 4,765,338 3,284,610 3,848.428
1.095,211 73,500 767,286 1,095,211 73,500 767,283
956,104 720,799 652,261 968,104 720,799 652,261
41,180 11,000 69,235 41,180 11.000 69,235
2,102,485 805.2¢9 1,488,782 2,102,485 805,299 1,458,782
2,752,543 2,489,311 2,511,263 2,662,843 2,489,311 2,459,646
Destination Reason Parent cont Fundraising Schoot Cost
China Visit sister Schooi 69,343 . - 69,343
Hawaii Visit Punahou School 22,884 1,224 24,108
France French Exchange 33.240 - - 33,240
South Africa Cricket Tour §6.010 28,208 3,005 96,224
Sydney Watarpolo 28,224 7,591 - 35,815
Gold Coast Rugby Tour 56,738 12.954 - 76,692
France {SF World Cross Couniry Champs - - 3,000 3,000
Italy internationai Choral Festival 586,328 61,456 - 647,854
861.837 118.434 8.005 986,276
Destination Reason Parent cont Fundraising Scheol Cost
USA University Tour 91,246 - - 91,246
Japan Cullural Trip 67.000 344 - 67,344
Europe Hocky Tour 144,427 2,961 147,088
Kenya and South Africa Distance Running Tour 58,357 76,460 - 134,817
Fiji Biolcgy Conservation 59.750 . - 59,750
Melbourne Crickat Tour 131.774 21,439 - 153,213
582,254 101,204 - 653,458
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A Intaginational Student Revenue and Expenses

International Student Roil

Revenue
International student fees

Expenscs
Commissions
Recruitment
International student levy
Employee Benefit - Salaries
Other Expenses

Surplus for the year International Siudents

Recruitment includes Inlernational Trave! 343,434 2018 ($46,827 2017)

2018

Member of Staff

Jasmine Tang

Tina Kwok

Julia McGahan

Julia McGahan / Yeseul Lee
Jasmin Tang

Julia McGahan

2018

Member of Staff

Tina Kwok

Jasmine Tang / Helen Mantin
Tinal Kwok

Tina Kwok

Jennifer Fan

Tina Kwok

Julia McGahan / Yeseul Lee

[ Learning Resources

Curricular

Information and communication technology

Extra-curricular activities
Library resources

Employee benefits - salaries
Staff development

Destination

China

Taiwan and Vietnam
Thailand

Japan and Korea
China

Germany

Destination

Cairns

China

Vietnam and Taiwan
indenesia and Vietnam
China

Thailand

Kerea

School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual Actual {Unaudited) Actual
Number Number Number Number Number Number
185 224 226 185 224 226
School Group
2013 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual Actual {(Unaudited} Actual
S $ $ $ € $
3,596,112 3.874,091 3,700,127 3.596.112 3,874,091 3,700,127
348,852 395,604 367,781 348,852 385.664 367,761
81,580 86,200 111,674 81,580 86,200 111,674
76,130 93,240 80,558 76,130 93,240 80,558
1,496,912 1,464,997 1,460,449 1.496.812 1,464,097 1,460,449
43,539 34,352 47 921 43,539 34,362 47.921%
2,047,013 2,074.323 2.068,383 2.047.013 2,074,393 2,088,383
1,549,099 1,799,698 1.631.744 1,549,099 1,799,698 1,631,744
Reason Cost to School
Marketing 7,665
Marketing 3.688
Marketing 7810
[arkeling 12,388
Iarketing 5.470
Marketing 6.615
Reason Cost to School
Marketing 2,579
Marketing 7.404
Marketing 2,028
Marketing 13,788
Marketing 9,025
Wiarketing 3,053
harketing 8,950
Bchool Group )
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actuat Actual (Unaudited) Actual
& $ 5 $ $ $
1,208,096 1,297,559 1.118.275 1,208,006 1,297,558 1,118,375
138,784 123,300 113.486 138,784 123,300 113,486
1,029,300 1.026,26% 1,060.107 1,029,300 1.0206.263 1,060,107
8,610 14,046 6,374 8,610 74.016 6,374
12,034,595 12.370.674 11,341,203 12,034,596 2.310,674 14,341,203
152,050 165,500 189,608 152,050 165,500 188,608
14,571,426 14,937.311 13,829,153 14,571,436 14,8237.311 13.828.153

The Professional Development includes International Travel of $67,484 2G18 ($60,400 2017)

2018

David Wedderburn
Brad Coetzee
Sandy Dick
Judith Clough
Joe Cachopa
Becky O'Gram
Andrew McBride
Johinny Waititi
Jamie Reid
Jennifer Fan
Tom Gerdon

Destination
South Africa

US8A, Spain, Morocca, South Africa

France
Thailand
Gold Coast
Golg Coast
UK

Hawaii
Samoa
Singapore
Gold Coast

Reason

Visit Schools

Visit Schools

Visii Schools

Visit Uniform Supplier
IBSC Conferencs
{BSC Conference
Visil Schools

Kapa Haka

PD Pacifica culiure
Confsrence

IBSC Conference
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16,000
16,000
5.000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
3,000
3,000
3.000
1,484
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2017 Dostination Reason Cost to School

Sandra While UsA EA summit 16000
Warwick Robinson USA. Australia Invesigate potential music destination 16000
Janice Renton-Rooney USA investigate universities 5000
Tracy Houzet South Africa Visit Schools 5000
Heath Nola UK Visit Schools 5000
Pam Mills Sydney Visit Schools 5000
Ronaid Feng Melbournoc Visit Schools 3000
Shawna Merediih Melbourne Visit Schools 3000
Chrisline Bader Spain Spanish PD 2100

6 Administration

School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual (Unaudited} Actual Actual (Unaudited} Actual
$ § $ $ 5 S
Audil Fee 8.850 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,060
Board of Trustees Fees §,781 6.215 4,643 5.761 5,215 4,643
Board of Trustees Expenses 15,879 20,000 16,617 15,879 20,000 16,617
Communication 23.936 38,800 32,267 23,936 38,900 32,267
Consumables 20,441 20,000 21,353 20,441 20,000 21,353
Operating Lease 31.87¢ 13,620 14,427 31,879 13.620 14,427
Lega! Fees 760 - 1,163 6,140 - 2,786
Other 262,643 258,336 240,567 269,909 25B.3%8 249,546
Donations made . - - 349,071 - -
Employee Benefits - Salaries 974,592 966,033 950,001 974,592 966,033 950.001
Insurance 108.756 79,848 77,415 108.756 79.848 77.415
Service Providers, Cantractors and Consultancy 124,432 130,380 176,308 124,432 130,380 176,308
1,577,929 1.543.332 1,544,751 1.94D.796 1.543.332 1.555,363
7. Proparty
School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ S $ $ $ $
Caretaking and Cleaning Consumables 70,309 82,240 47,682 70.308 82.240 47,682
Consultancy and Contract Services 211417 192,036 192,163 211,117 192.026 192,163
Cyclical Maintenance Expense [21,011) 121,507 120,801 (271051} 121,507 120,801
Grounds 138,974 151,436 144,391 138.974 151,436 144,391
Heat, Light and Water 236,406 264,120 242,580 236.408 264,120 242,580
Rates 351 553 376 351 553 378
Repairs ang Maintenance 175,593 120,000 120,523 178,272 120.000 120,943
Use of Land and Buildings 7,707,403 7,076,761 7,076,761 7,107,403 7,076,761 7.076,761
Security 27,6861 22,420 23,539 27,861 22,420 23,639
Employee Benelils - Salaries 177,509 166,618 157,845 177.508 166,818 157,845
8,124,512 8,197,891 8,126,661 8,127,191 8,197,891 8,127,081

The use of land ang buildings figure represents 8% of the Group’s iutal property value. This is used as a 'proxy’ for the market rental of the property. Property values are
esiablished as part of the nation-wide revaluation exercise that is conducted every 30 June for the Ministry of Educaticn’s year-end reporting purposes.

|8 Deprociation

School Sroup
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2097
Budget Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual Actual {Unaudited) Actuai
$ 5 $ $ $ $
Buildings 295,005 293,699 294,066 245,005 293,699 294,085
Building Improvements 7.929 - - 7.929 : -
Furniture and Equipment 274,358 230,120 332,633 274,358 330,120 332,633
information and Communication Technology 161,113 223.082 171.328 161,113 223,062 171,328
Motor Vehicles 6,609 6,612 9.025 6,609 6.612 9,025
Textbooks 43,273 68.064 46,153 43,273 68,084 46,1863
Leased Assets 178,087 138,642 211,743 176,087 198,642 211,743
Library Resources 7573 8,269 7,495 7,573 3.269 7,495
973,947 1.128.488 1.072,453 973,947 1,128,488 1,072,453

Westlake Boys' High School and Foundation Annual Report and Financial Statements Page 53



8. CoshialdEash EqUivalenis

School Group
2018 2018 2617 2018 2013 2017
Budget Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $ $ $ $
Cash on Hand 900 900 900 900 200 900
Bank Current Account 1,160,7C4 1,317.019 252,742 1,160,704 1.317,012 482 579
Bank Call Account - - 1,582,975 - - 1.582.975
Shorl-term Bank Deposils 5.845,013 5,887,585 3,118,972 5,845,013 5,887.695 3,118,872
Cash equivalents and bank overdraft for Consolidated Cash Flow 7.006.617 7.205.514 4,955,590 7.006.617 7,205,514 5,165,426

The carrying value of shor-term deposits with maturity dates of 90 days or less approximates their fair value.

Of the $7,006,617 Cash and Cash Equivalents, $nil is held by the Group or. behall of the Ministry of Education in 2018.

Of the $5,185,426 Cash and Cash Equivalents, $16,227 of unspent grant furding is held by the School in 2017. This funding is subject to resirictions which specify how the
grant is required to be spent in providing specified deliverables of the grant arrangement.

[10. Accounts Hiecaivable

School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual Actual {Unaudited) Actuai
$ $ $ $ $ $
Receivables 37,614 50,000 31,791 37614 £0.000 31.781
Receivables from the Ministry of Education - - 30,621 - - 30.621
‘nterest Receivable 13,548 - 12,345 13,548 - 12.608
Teacher Szlaries Grant Receivable 720,548 850,678 587,809 720,549 850,578 687,802
771731 800,578 762,566 77171 900,578 762,826
Receivables from Exchange Transactions 51,162 50,000 44,136 51,162 50,000 44,386
Receivables from Non-Exchange T;ansactions 720,549 850,573 718,430 20.549 630,578 718,430
771711 900,578 762,566 771,711 900,578 762.826
11 nveitories il
School E;oup T
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual Actual [Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $ $ $
Stationery 21,8677 - 9.674 21,677 - 9.614
School Uniferms 251,672 141,560 151449 257,672 141,580 181,449
Canteen 2,268 - 2,185 2,168 - 2,195
275617 141,560 162.258 275617 IRER I ORI .
Linvastmants
The Group and Schooi's invesiment's are classified as follows:
School Group
2018 2018 2017 2015 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $ 5 $ $
Current Asset
Short-term Bank Depesits - - 1,094,832 - - 1,312,626

The carrying value of long term deposils longer than 12 menths approximates their fair value at 3t December 2078,
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W3/ Pripeny. Flant and Equlpment

GROUP

2018

Buiidings

Building Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Information and Communication Technology
Motor Vehicles

Textbooks

Leased Assels

Library Resources

wWiP

Balance at 31 December 2018

GROUP

2018

Land

Buildings

Building Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Information and Communication Technology
Motor Vehicles

Textbooks

Leased Assets

Library Resources

WP

Balance at 31 December 2018

The net carrying value of ecinpment held under a finance lease is $274,530 (2017: $268,271)

GROUP

2017

Buildings

Building Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Information and Communication Technology
Motor Vehicles

Textbooks

l.eased Assels

Library Resources

WP

Balance at 31 December 2017

GROUP

2617

Land

Buildings

Building Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Information and Communication Technology
Motor Vehicles

Texibooks

Lzased Assels

Library Resources

wip

Balance at 31 December 2017

The et carrying value of equipment held under a finance lease is $266.271 (2016: $434,673)

Opening
Balance {NBV} Additions Disposals Impairment Depreciation Total (NBV)
$ $ § 8 $ S
12,021,488 - (33.260) {295.005) 11,693,217
- 102,306 . - (7.928) 94,377
1.277.81% 162,659 {248y - 1274.358} 1,155,872
314,369 134,240 (3.664) {161.113) 283,832
24,783 . - - (6.8603} 18,174
46,369 46,499 {2,468) . (43.273) 47.127
239,906 192,768 - (849) {178.087} 253,738
47.919 17,544 {3,257) - {7,573} 54,633
7.202 - {7,202) - - -
13,879,852 646,016 {50,102) (849) (873,947} 13,600,970
Cost or Accumt‘JIa.(ed Net Book Value
Valuation Depreciation
$ $
13,666,003 (1,972,766) 11,693,277
102,306 (7.929) 94,377
3,503,265 {2.347.393) 1,155,872
994,324 {715,492) 283,832
105,786 (87,6822} 18.174
137,514 {20,387) 47.127
708,704 {454,966) 253.738
100,723 {46,090) 54,633
19,323,635 {5,722,665) 13,600,970
OCpening
Balance (NBY) Additions Disposals Impairment Depreciation Total (NBV)
$ $ $ 5 § 3
11.822,107 494,271 824) {284 .066) 12.021,488
1,412,883 207.389 {9.823) (332,633) 1,277,816
291,289 202.144 (7,736) {171,328) 314,369
33,808 - - {9.025} 24,733
71.858 24,877 (4.203) {46.163) 46,369
451,334 3158 - {211.743) 239,906
47,813 18120 (10.519) (7,495) 47,919
344,808 77.760 (415.367) - 7.202
14,475,901 1.024.876 [448,472) - {1,072.453) 13,878.852
Cost or Accumulated
Valuation Cepraciation Net Book Vaiue
$ $ 5
13,707,167 (1.685,669) 12,021,488
3,428,360 {2.150,544) 1,277,816
957,636 {643,267} 314,369
105,796 {81.013) 24,783
142,871 {86,602} 46,369
672,448 {432.542) 239,806
89,247 {41,328) 47.919
7,202 - 7.202
19.110.817 (5.130,965) 13.979.852
rzge 55

Woestlake Boys' High Schoal and Foundation Annual Report and Financial Statements



SCHQOL

2018

Buildings

Building Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
information and Communication Technology
Motor Vehicles

Textbocks

Leased Assets

Library Resources

wIP

Balance at 31 December 2018

SCHOOL

2018

Buildings

Buiiding improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Information and Communication Technalogy
Motor Vehicles

Textbooks

Leased Assats

Library Resources

wiP

Balance at 31 December 2018

SCHOOL

2017

Buildings

Building Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
information and Communication Technolagy
Motor Vehicles

Textbooks

Leased Assets

Library Resources

WIP

Balance at 31 December 2017

Accemulaled Depreciation

SCHOOL

2017

Bulldings

Building Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
information and Communication Technology
Motor Vehicles

Textbooks

Leased Assets

Library Resources

wiP

Balance at 31 December 2017

Opening

Balance (NBV) Additions Disposals Impairment Depreciation Totat (NBV)
$ $ $ $ b
12,021,488 - (33,266} - (295,605) 11,693,217
- 102,306 - - (7.929) 94,377
1,277,816 152,650 (245) = (274,358) 1,158,872
314,369 134,240 (3,664} - (181,113) 283,832
24,783 - - - (6,609) 18,174
46,369 46,499 (2,468) - (43,273) 47,127
239,906 192,768 - (848) (178,087) 253,738
47,919 17,544 (3.257) - (7.573) 54,633
7,202 - (7.202) - - -
13,979,852 £46,016 {50.102) {849) {873.947) 13.600,970
Costor Accumulated
Valuation  Depreciation ot Bo0k Value
$ L1
13,666,003 {1,972,786) 11,683,217
102,306 {7.929) 94,377
3,503,265 (2.347,393) 1,155,872
999,324 (715,492) 283,832
105,786 (87,622) 18,174
137,514 (90,387) 47,127
708,704 (454,9686) 253,738
100,723 (46,090) 54,633
19,323,635 (5.722,665) 13,600,970
Qponing
Balance (NBV) Additions Disposals Impairment Depreciation Total (NBV)
§ $ $ H §
11,822,107 494271 (824) - (294,066) 12,021,488
1,412,883 207,389 (9,823) - (332,633) 1,277,316
291,289 202,144 (7,736) - {171,328} 314,369
33,808 - - - (8,025) 24,783
71,858 24877 (4,263) (46,163) 46,369
451,334 315 - - {211,743) 239,906
47,813 18,120 {10,516) (7,495) 47,919
338,282 771.780 (409,940} - - 7,202
14,470,374 1.024,878 (442,945} - (1,072,453} 13,979,852
Cost or Accumulated
Valuation Depreclation Net Book Value
$ $ S
13,707,157 {1,685,669) 12.021,488
3,428,360 (2.150,544) 1,277,816
957,636 (643,267) 314,369
105,796 81.013) 24,783
142,971 (96,602) 48,368
672,448 (432.542) 239,906
89,247 (44.328) 47,918
7,202 - 7.202

The net carrying value of equipment held under a finance lease is $266,271 {2016; $434,673)
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Hd Accounis Bayabie

Operating creditors

Accruals

Capital accruals for PPE items
Banking staffing overuse

Employee Eniitlements - salaries
Employee Entitiements - leave accrual

Payables for Exchange Transactions

Payabigs for Non-exchange Transactions - Taxes Payable
Payables for Non-exchange Transactions - Other

The carrying value of payalsles approximates their fair value.

115, Borrdwinas |

Due in One Year
Due Beyond One Year

School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $ $ $
226,234 390,730 353,624 226,234 390.730 353,624
512,412 1,300,000 445,969 512,412 1,300,000 445 959
93,143 82,384 93,143 82,384
871,450 812,913 871,450 812,913
92,471 62,826 92,471 62,926
1.795.710 1.68D.730 1.767.816 1,795,710 1.69803.730 1,757.816
1,795,710 4.680.730 1,757,816 1,795,710 1,690,730 1,757.816
1,795,710 1,690,730 1,757,816 1,795,710 1.690.730 1.757.816
School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $ $ $ §
203,723 207,17 191,182 203,723 207,107 191,182
1.236.803 1,224,701 1,445,890 1,236,803 1,224,701 1,445,890
1,440,626 1.431.898 1,637,072 1,440,626 1,431,898 1.837.072

The Group has borrowings at 31 December 2018 of $1,440,626, (31 December 2017 $1,637.072). This loan is from the Westpac Bank for a Gymnasium, The loan is

unsecured, interest is 3.9% per annuim and the loan is payable with interest in equal instalments of $21,412.

6. Rovenuo Recelved In Advance

Grants in Advance - Ministry of Education
International Student Fees
Other

17, Provisien for Cyelical Malhtsmnancs

Provision af the Start of the Year
increase to the Provision During the Year
Adjustment to the Provision in the Year
Payments made During the Year

Provision at the End of the Year

Cyclical Maintenance - Current
Cyclical Maintenance - Term

School Group
2018 7018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ 5 $ $ $ S
- E(.000 16.227 - 50,000 18,227
2,312,568 2.4G6C,200 2,282,437 2,512,568 2,400,060 2.282.437
362,619 176,000 408,302 362,619 178,000 203.309
2675187 2,525,000 2,707,973 2,675,187 2,625,000 2,707,973
School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual Actual (Unaudited) Actual
S $ $ $ $ S
691,946 691,946 727,028 691,946 691,948 727,028
{21,011) 121,507 120,807 {21,011) 121,507 120,801
{62,823) (195,122) {155,883} (€2.823} 1195,122) {155,383)
608,112 618.331 691,948 608,112 618,331 £21,946
208,219 233,239 329,440 208,219 233,239 329.44
399,893 385,092 262,508 396,893 385,092 362,506
608,112 618,331 691,946 658,112 618,231 691,946

The Board has a cash management pian to ensure that sufficient cash is available to meet all maintenance obligations as they fall due over the next 10 years. The amount
recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligations at 31 December 2018. Present obligations are identified in the
school's current 10-yeer property plan approved by the Ministry of Education. The provision has not been adjusted for inflation and the time value of money.

Westlzke Boys' High School and Foundation Annual Report and Financial Statements

Flage 57



18. Finbnce Lease Liahility

The Group has entered into a number of finance lease agreements for computers and other ICT equipment. Minimum lease payments payable:

School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $ § $ $
No Later than Cne Year 186,198 107,214 141,808 186,198 187,214 141,808
Later than One Year and no Later than Five Years 88.332 126,159 124,463 88,332 126,159 124.463
Later than Fiva Years
274,530 323,373 268,271 274,530 323,373 260,271
190 Furicls hald In'Teisq
School Group
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual Actual (Unaudited) Actual
§ $ $ $ $ $
Funds Held in Trust on Behall of Third Parties - Current 2,202,197 2,450.000 2,380,724 2,302,197 2.450.0060 2.380.124
2.302.197 2,450,000 2.,380.124 2,302,197 2,450,000 2,380,124

These funds are held in trust for International sludent homestay providers and lour groups. The School is acting as agent and therefore these are not included in the

Consolidates Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

20, Fuiids Held for Gapital Works Frajdcts

During the 2018 year the School and Group did not receive or apply for funding from the Minisiry of Education for capital works projects:

School and GROUP

Opening Receipts BOT Closing
2018 Balances from MoE Payments Contribution Balances
$ $ $
Totals = - - -
Opening Receipts BOT Closing
2017 Balances from MoE Payments Contribution Balances
3 5 $ $
C Block renovations compleled {7.372) 26,597 19,225
Totals {7.372) 26,587 19,225 -

(295 Fuinds Hold on Behall 6f ALLIS Cluster

Westlake Bays' High Schoot s the lezd school and holds funds on behalf of the Allis cluster, a grovp of schoals funded by the Ministry

of Education 1o share Asian Language learning in schools.

School and GROUP 2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ ] S

Funds Held 3t Beqinning of the Year 5,208 - 10,666
Funds Received from Cluster Members
Funds Received from MoE
Funds Spent on Behal! of the Cluster {5.208) - (41,675)
Distribution of Funds

Milford Scheol - 120,135)

Takapuna Primary Schoot - - (10,379)

Takapuna Normal intermediate School - (25,078)
Funds Held at Year End - 5,209
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The Group is a controfled entity of the Crown, and the Crown provides the major source of revenue o the Group. The Group enters into iransactions with ather entities also
controlled by the Crown, such as government departments, state-ownsd enterprises and other Crown entities. Transactions with these entities are net disclosed as they
occur on terms and conditions no more or less favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the Group would have adopled if dealing wilh thal entity at arm’s length.

Related party disciosures have not been made for transactions with related parties that are within a normal supplier or client/recipianl relationship on lerms and condition no
more or less favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the Group would have adopted in dealing with the party at arm'’s length in the same circumslances. Further,
transactions with other government agencies (for example, Government departments and Crown entities) are not disclosed as related party transactions when they are
consistent with the normal operating arrangements between government agencies and undertaken on the normal lerms and conditions for such {ransactions.

The Weslake Boys' High School Foundation has been consolidated in 2018 and 2017 with the accounts of the School as the Office of the Auditor-General has advised that
the Foundation is a controlled entity material to the Schoo! Financial Statements.

23, Remunaration

Key management personnel compensation (School and Group)

Key management personnel of the Group include all School trustees of the Board, Principal, Depuly Principals and Heads of Departments.

2018 2017
Actual Actual
$ 5

Board Members - School
Remunesation 5,761 4,643
Full-time equivalent members 0.48 0.34
Leadership Team
Remuneralion 2,398.209 2,332,800
Full-time equivalent members 23.00 22.00
Total key management personnel remuneralion 2,404,670 2,537,243
Total full-time equivalent personnel 23.46 22.34

The full time equivalent for Board members has been determined based on attendance at Board meetings, Committee meelings and for other obligations of the Board, such
as stand downs 2nd suspensions, plus the estimated fime for Board members to prepare for meetings.

Frincipal
The total value of remuneraticn paid or payable to the Principal was in the following bands:
2018 2017
Actual Actual
Salaries and Other Sher-term Employee Benefits: $000 $000
Salary and Other Payments 220-230 190-185

Benefits and Other Empluments 0-10 20-30
Termination Benefits - -

Other Employees
The number of other emplovees with remuneration greater than $100.000 was in the following bands:
Remuneration 2018 2017
£000 FTE Number  FTE Number
120 - 130 2.00 -
410 - 120 1.00 400
100 - 110 7.00 3.00
8.00 7.00

The disclosure for 'Gther Exvployees' does nat include remiineration of the Principal.

24, Compensation and Gthar Benefite Upon Leaving

The tetal value of compensation or other Lienetits paid or payable to persons who ceased to be trusiees, commiitec
member. or employees during the financial year in relation to that cessation anid numbser of persons to whom ali or parl of
that total was payable was as follows:

2018 2017
School and GROUP Actual Actual
Total $3.000 $16,000
Number of People 1 2

25, Contingencies

There are nc contingent essets or liabiliies as at 31 December 2018 (excep! as nuted helow).

Holidays Act Compliance -~ schools payroll

The Ministry of Education performs payroll processing and payments on behalf of school boards of trustees, through payroll service provider Education Payrof! Limited.

The Ministry has commences a review of the schools secior payioil o ensure compliance with the Holidays Act 2003. The initial phase of this review has identified areas of
nen-compliance, however the potential impact on any specific schoct or individual and any associated historical liability will not be known until further detailed analysis has
been completed.

To the extent that any obligation cannol reasonably be quantified at 31 December 2018, a contingent liability for the school may exist.

There was a contingent liability regarding an ongeing [iligation claim that the School is involved with as at 31 December 2017, The outcome for this claim has not yet been
finalised as 2t 31 December 2017.

There are no olher contingent assets or liabilities as at 31 December 2017.
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26 Commitmiinis

{a} Capital Commitments
As at 31 December 2018 the Board has entered a contract agreement for capita! works with Shade Systems, for $339,288 to build an Indoor Cricket Facility in 2019,

As at 31 December 2017 the Board has entered a contract agreement for capital works with Construction Management Group, for $102,656 to partiaily refurbish the Music
Block and P1 in 2018.

(b) Operating Commitments School and GROUP
As at 31 December 2018 the Begrd has entered into the following
(a) operaling lease of IT Equipment

2018 2017
Actual Actual
$ $
No later than One Year 30,443 689
Later than One Year and Neo Later than Five Years 60.885 .
Later than Five Years -
91,328 689
{a) operating lease of a Motor Vehicle
2018 2017
Astual Actual
$ $
No later than One Year 15,096 13,614
Later than One Year and No Later than Five Years 15,006 -
Later than Five Years - -
30.192 13.614

27 Manading Capifal

The Group's capital Is its equity and comprises capital contributions from the Ministry of Education for property, plant and equipment and accumulated surluses and deficits.
The Group does not actively manage capital bul attempts to ensure that income exceeds spending in mast years. Although deficits can arise as lanned in panicular years,
ihey are offset by planned surpluses in previous years or ensuing years.

|28, Financial Instrumants

The carrying amount of financial assets and labilities in each of the financial instrument categories are as follows:

Loans and receivables

School Group
2095 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Budget Budgoet
Actual (Unaudited) Actual Actual {(Unzudited) Actual
$ $ $ $ & $
Cash and Cash Fquivalents 7.006.617 7.205,514 4,955,530 7.006,617 7,205,514 5,185,426
Receivables 771711 200.578 762,566 771,711 200,578 752,826
investments - Term Deposits - - 1,094,832 - - 1212626
Total Cash and Receivables 7.778,328 8,106,092 6,812,988 7.778.328 8,106,092 7.280.678
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Payables 1,795,710 1.690,720 1,757.816 1,795,710 1,680,730 1,757.816
Borrowings - Loans 1.44C,626 1,431,828 1,637,072 5,440,626 1,431,808 1.837.072
Finance Leases 274,530 223373 266,271 274,530 323,373 266,271
Painting Contract Liability - - - - - -
Total Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost 3570,866_ 3,446,001 3,661,159 3,510,866 3,446,607 3,661.15

29! Evurils After Balance Date
There were no significant events afier the balance dale that impac! these consolidaled finanacial stalements.

100 Invist tin Subsidiarins 1 .

Details of the Group's material subsidiaries at the end of the reporiing period zre as follows.
Proportion of ownership interest

- . - Place of incorporation and  and voting power held by the Value of investment $000
N :
ame of Subsidiary Prinicpal Activity operation 2018 2017 2018 2017
Westlske Boys High Schrol Foundai  Rasing Funds Waiingien, Mew Zealang 100% 100% - -

All subsidiaries have 31 December baiance dates, are 100% owned by the School, and are incorporated and domiciled in New Zealand.

The School controls the Trust for financial reporting purposes because. in substance, the Institute predetermined the abjectives of the Trust at estzblishment and benefits
from the Trust's complementary activities.

The Trust is a registered charity,

Non controlling interests

2018 2017
Balance at beginning of year 447,890 500,764
Share cf profit fer the year 1447 2805 e
Balance at end of year - 447,890
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30, Inveutpianlin Subdidiaties (conlinueéd)

Westlake Boys' High School Foundation has been wound up and all assets have been transterred to the Westlake Boys' Community Foundation as at 31 December 2018,
The amaunt transferred was 5348k, shown 2s a donation in Nofe 6. Westlake Boys' High School Foundation has no assets or liabilities as at 31 December 2018,

Westlake Boys' Community Foundation has been set up as a separate legal entity and has been assessed as not under ihe control of the School Board. As itis not a public
entity, it's transactions, assets and liabilites will not be consolidated inlo the Schoof's financial statements, and therefore from 2019 the School will no longer prepare Goup

financial stalements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE READERS OF WESTLAKE BOYS HIGH SCHOOL’S
GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

The Auditor-General is the auditor of Westlake Boys High School and its controlled entities (collectively referred to as
‘the Group’). The Auditor-General has appointed me, Paul Lawrence, using the staff and resources of Crowe
Horwath New Zealand Audit Partnership, to carry out the audit of the financial statements of the Group on his behalf.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Group on pages 42 to 61, that comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2018, the statement of comprehensive revenue and expense, statement of changes
in net assets/equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date, and the notes to the financial

statements that include accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion the financial statements of the Group:

. present fairly, in all material respects:
o its financial position as at 31 December 2018; and
o its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended; and
o comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand in accordance with Public Sector

Public Benefit Entity Standards, Reduced Disclosure Regime.

Our audit was completed on 5 December 2019. This is the date at which our opinion is expressed.

The basis for our opinion is explained below and we draw your attention to other matters. In addition, we outline
the responsibilities of the Board of Trustees and our responsibilities relating to the financial statements, we
comment on other information, and we explain our independence.

Dissolution of Westlake Boys High School Foundation

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 30 of the financial statements on page 61 which refers
to the winding up of the Westlake Boys High School Foundation (the High School Foundation). The High School
Foundation was under the ‘control’ of the school board for financial reporting purposes, and the school reported
as a Group (a combination of the school's and the High School Foundation’s financial information). The High
School Foundation was also considered to be a public entity.

During the year, the trustees transferred the remaining assets of the High School Foundation ($349,000) to a new
trust, the Westlake Boys’ Community Foundation (the Community Foundation). Note 6 of the Group financial
statements shows the transfer of the assets as a donation. As a result of this transfer the High School Foundation
had no assets or liabilities as at 31 December 2018.

The Community Foundation is a new legal entity. it is not under the control of the school board and is not a public
entity. Therefore, the school will not include the financial information for this new foundation in its financial
statements, and will no longer prepare Group financial statements.

Crowe Horwath New Zealand Audit Partnership is a member of Crowe Horwath Infernational, a Swiss verein. Each member of Crowe Horwath is
a separate and independent legal entity.
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Basis for our opinion

We carried out our audit in accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards, which incorporate the
Professional and Ethical Standards and the International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) issued by the New
Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilites under those standards are further
described in the Responsibilities of the auditor section of our report.

We have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Responsibilities of the Board of Trustees for the financial statements

The Board of Trustees is responsible on behalf of the Group for preparing financial statements that are fairly
presented and that comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand. The Board of Trustees is
responsible for such internal control as it determines is necessary to enable it to prepare financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Trustees is responsible on behalf of the Group for assessing
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. The Board of Trustees is also responsible for disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting, unless there is an
intention to close or merge the Group, or there is no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Trustees’ responsibilities arise from the Education Act 1989.

Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, as a whole, are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit carried out in accordance
with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts or disclosures, and can arise from fraud or error.
Misstatements are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the decisions of readers taken on the basis of these financial statements.

For the budget information reported in the financial statements, our procedures were limited to checking that the
information agreed to the Group’s approved budget.

We did not evaluate the security and controls over the electronic publication of the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. Also:

. We identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. We obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

. We evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Trustees.

o We conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concem basis of accounting by the Board of
Trustees and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
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auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

. We evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

. We obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial statements of the entities or
business activities within the group to express an opinion on the consclidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

. We assess the risk of material misstatement arising from the Novopay payroll system, which may still
contain errors. As a result, we carried out procedures to minimise the risk of material errors arising from
the system that, in our judgement, would likely influence readers’ overall understanding of the financial
statements.

We communicate with the Board of Trustees regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Our responsibilities arises from the Public Audit Act 2001.

Other information

The Board of Trustees is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Chairman’s
Report, Headmasters Report, KiwiSport Report, Analysis of Variance and the listing of the Members of the Board
of Trustees on pages 3 to 40, but does not include the financial statements, and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information. In doing
so, we consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on our work, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the independence requirements of the Auditor-General's
Auditing Standards, which incorporate the independence requirements of Professional and Ethical Standard 1
(Revised): Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board.

Other than the audit, we have no relationship with or interests in the Group.

Paul Lawrence

Crowe Horwath New Zealand Audit Partnership
On behalf of the Auditor-General

Auckland, New Zealand



